=B

TOWER HAMLETS

Meeting of the

EXTRAORDINARY

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 21 September 2010 at 7.00 p.m.

AGENDA

VENUE
The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent,
London, E14 2BG

Members: Ward Represented

Chair: Councillor Peter Golds Blackwall & Cubitt Town;
Councillor Rofique U Ahmed Mile End & Globe Town;
Councillor Oliur Rahman St Dunstan's & Stepney Green;

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements
or any other special requirements, please contact:

Simmi Yesmin, Democratic Services,

Tel: 020 7364 4120, E-mail: simmi.yesmin@towerhamlets.gov.uk



41

4.2

4.3

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 21 September 2010

7.00 p.m.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Pages 1 - 2)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Chief Executive.

RULES OF PROCEDURE

To note the rules of procedure which are attached for
information.

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application to Review the Premises Licence for Low
Cost Food and Wine, 367 Mile End Road, London E3
4QS (LSC 29/011

Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Real
Flavour, 221 East India Dock Road, London E14 OED
(LSC 30/011)

Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Denni's
News, 15 Swaton Road, London E3 4ES (LSC 31/011)

PAGE
NUMBER

3-14

15 - 92

93 - 160

161 - 234

WARD(S)
AFFECTED

Bow West;

East India &
Lansbury;

Bromley-By-
Bow;



Agenda ltem 2

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

This note is guidance only. Members should consult the Council’'s Code of Conduct for further
details. Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their
own decision. If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to
attending at a meeting.

Declaration of interests for Members

Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in
paragraph 4 of the Council’s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’s Constitution)
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.

You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to
affect:

(a) An interest that you must register

(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you,
members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision.

Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and
decision on that item.

What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of
Conduct.

Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c)
or (d) below apply:-

(@) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the
public interests; AND

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which
you are associated; or

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a
meeting:-

I. You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and

ii.  You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and
not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\2\3\AI00026323\NotefromchiefﬁecutiveregleclarationofinterestsO?O1 0850.doc

age



iii. You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial
interest.

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting,
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g.
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make
representations. However, you must immediately leave the room once you have
finished your representations and answered questions (if any). You cannot remain in
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\2\3\Al100026323\Notef mchiefexeéutiveredeclarationofinterestsO?O10850.doc



Agenda ltem 3

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 3




1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations
2005. The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-
Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence
applications under previous legislation.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no
business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee. In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda.

Timescales

Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for
representations to be made with the following exceptions:

Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- conversion of an existing licence;

- conversion of an existing club certificate;

- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder;
and

Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order.

Page 4



3.2

3.3

Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- a temporary event notice.
Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their
objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice).

Note: Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority
must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days.

Timescale for notice of hearings to be given

In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The
following are exceptions to that rule:

At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a
hearing for determination of:

- conversion of an existing licence

- conversion of an existing club certificate

- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
- review of a premises licence following a closure order

At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for
determination of:

- police objection to an interim authority notice
- police objection to a temporary event notice

Persons who must be notified of a hearing

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a
summary:

- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice.

- any person who has made relevant representations about an application
for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any
hearing).

- Any police officer who has given notice of objection to:

e a person specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor
e an interim authority

Page 5



e transfer of a premises licence
e atemporary event notice
e apersonal licence

- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where:

e application is made for review

Note: Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that

3.4

3.5

expression is used in these Rules of Procedure.
Information to be provided in a notice of hearing
The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes:

- The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

- The ability to give further information in support of their application where
the Authority has sought clarification;

- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority;

- The right to address the Authority;

- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification
at the hearing;

- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing;

- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice
which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing. Reference must be
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose.

Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend
and is not represented, the Authority may either:

a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest
or
b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Page 6



4.1

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default.

Procedure at the Hearing

The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee
will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to give
supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to question any
other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee
will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether included in written
material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the procedure.

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

i) The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be
conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to
the application.

ii) The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing
Section summarising the application.

iii) The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided
proper notice has been given.

iv) A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or
their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material
already available to the Committee in the Officer's report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant.

V) A summary of the reasons for making representations about the
application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either
in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors.

vi) A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of

any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Page 7



4.2

4.3

4.4

either in the Officer's report or otherwise. That will be followed by the
evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority.

vii)  Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or
other person appearing at the hearing.

The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by
the Licensing Sub-Committee:

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such
evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations
to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are
determined expeditiously and without undue delay.

c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had
to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representation or notice, either:

a) before the hearing, or

b)  with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing

The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a) their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective
where notice has been given by the police.

All hearings shall take place in public save that:
a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do

SO.

b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the
same way as another member of the public

Page 8



4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

71

c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit the person to return; or
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify.

Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively.

Determination of Application — Time Limits

The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of
the hearing where the application is for:

a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition

b)  Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition
c) Areview of a premises licence following a closure order

d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence

e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice

In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing
was held.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have
agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the
determination on behalf of the Authority.

Record of Proceedings

The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a
permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from
the date of determination. Where an appeal is brought against a determination
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal
of the appeal.

Irregularities

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with
any provision of the Hearings Regulations

Page 9



7.2

8.1

9.1

Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission,
may be corrected by the Authority.

Notices

In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such
a notice may be sent electronically, providing:

a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;

b) itis capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;

d) acopy is sentin documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

Appeals

Either those who have made an application or those who have made
representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with

the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority of their
decision.

Page 10



APPENDIX A

Application Type Period of Time within Notice Notice Sent To Attendee
which Hearing to be Held | Period of Reply
(after reps have closed) | Hearing Form
Back In

Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application by
holder of a justices’ licence for

10 working days 5 working Applicant; 2 working

days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days




rant of personal licence).

Section 167(5)(a) (review of 10 working days 5 working The holder of the premises licence; 2 working
premises licence following closure days People who have made representations days
order).

Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant; 2 working
(determination of application for days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
conversion of existing licence).

Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant (club) 2 working
(determination of application for days days

conversion of existing club
certificate).

Chief Officer who has given Notice




APPENDIX B

Regulation 8

Action Following receipt of notice of hearing

A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:

(@)

whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

(b)

whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application,
representations or notice of the party making the request.

In the case of a hearing under:

section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day
or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

In the case of a hearing under:

=z

section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b)

paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing licence),

©)

paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate), or

)

paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 13




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 4.1

Committee: Date:

Licensing Sub-Committee 21 September 2010 UNRESTRICTED LSC 29/011

Classification: Report No. Agenda
Item No.

Report of: Colin Perrins

Head of Trading Standards and Environmental

Health (Commercial)

Originating Officer:
Mohshin Ali
Acting Senior Licensing Officer

Title: Licensing Act 2003

Application to Review the Premises Licence
for Low Cost Food and Wine, 367 Mile End
Road, London E3 4QS

Ward affected:
Bow West

1.0 Summary

Name and
Address of premises:

Licence under review:

Review triggered by:

Representations:

2.0 Recommendations

Low Cost Food and Wine
367 Mile End Road
London E3 4QS

Premises Licence - Licensing Act 2003
e Sale by retail of alcohol
Metropolitan Police

Local residents -
(Supporting the premises)

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application for review and
then adjudicates accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper" Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
e Guidance Issued under Section 182 Mohshin Al

of the Licensing Act 2003

020 7364 5498

e Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy

o File

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemD005\9\2\3\AIOOO26329\L0waagy®\7 iaeéverreportl .doc



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

41

4.2

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

Review Application

This is an application for a review of the premises licence for Low Cost
Food and Wine, 367 Mile End Road, London E3 4QS.

The review was triggered by the Metropolitan Police. A copy of the
review application is attached in Appendix 1.

Due to recent directions from Information Governance, personal details
have been redacted from the report, however, the originals are on file
and can be produced by the Licensing Officer if required.

The Premises

The premises licence was issued on 16" January 2006. A copy of the
current premises licence is contained in Appendix 2.

Maps showing the premises and the surrounding areas are included in
Appendix 3.

Representations

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because a review

has been triggered by the Metropolitan Police. The review documents

include witness statements from the following Officers:

» Please see Appendix 4 for the witness statement of Benjamine
Cooper, H.M. Revenue and Customs Officer.

» Please see Appendix 5 for the witness statement of Alan Richards,
Trading Standards Officer.

A representation in support of the premises has been received from
Mark Rogers who is the security/receptionist at Queen Mary’s University
of London. Please see Appendix 6

In addition, a petition has also been received in support of the premises
(please see Appendix 7). Please see Appendix 8 for a list of residents
on the petition on an excel spreadsheet.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\2\3\AIOOB@@@WdO@OOdWinecoverreport1 .doc



5.4 This Service respectfully refers the Licensing sub-committee to the
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 by the
Secretary for State for Culture, Media and Sport. In particular the
Service requests that you consider paragraphs 11.23 to 11.28, Reviews
arising in connection with crime, making reference to paragraph 11.26.
Paragraph 11.26 states that there is certain criminal activity that may
arise in connection with licensed premises, which the Secretary of State
considers should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of
the licensed premises for, amongst other things, the sale of smuggled
tobacco. In paragraph 11.27 the guidance advises that revocation of
the licence should seriously be considered, even at first instance.

5.5 Only representations that relate to the following licensing objectives are
relevant:
¢ the prevention of crime and disorder
e public safety
e the prevention of public nuisance
e the protection of children from harm

5.6 In the view of the responsible authority it is necessary to achieve the
licensing objective of the prevention of crime & disorder.

6.0 Review Explained

6.1 The Licensing Act 2003 was described by the Government at the time as
“light touch” but as Baroness Blackstone stated in the Lords at the time
of the second reading (26 Nov 2002) “Local residents and businesses
as well as expert bodies, will have the power to request that the licensing
authority review existing licences where problems arise. Such a review
could result in the modification of the licence, its suspension, or
ultimately, revocation.”

6.2 The Department for Sport, Culture and Media Affairs has issued
guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to
reviews and that is contained in Appendix 9. It is available on the
Government’s website, www.culture.gov.uk. It was last revised on 29™
March 2010.

6.3 Members are particularly asked to note the comments in relation Crime
and Disorder. In particular the DCMS advice is that “The role of the
licensing authority when determining such a review is not therefore to
establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure that the
crime prevention objective is promoted.”

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemD005\9\2\3\AIOOO26329\L0WE%&@®\7 iJBZVerreportl .doc



6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

In relation to its advice on representations the DCMS has also advised
that “there is no requirement for an interested party or responsible
authority to produce a recorded history of problems at a premises to
support their representations.” It has also issued revised guidance about
Crime and Disorder, and the pool of conditions which might be
considered in relation to any identified problems. See Appendix 10.

Members should also note the Council’s Licensing Policy in relation to
Crime and Disorder, the relevant parts of which are contained in
Appendix 11. The Pool Conditions in the Policy are the same as the
Government’s.

In relation to the prevention of Public Safety the DCMS advises
Licensing Authorities under article 43 of the Regulatory Reform (Fire
Safety) Order 2005 any conditions imposed by the licensing authority
that relate to any requirements or prohibitions that are or could be
imposed by the Order have no effect and should therefore not seek to
impose fire safety conditions where the Order applies.

The DCMS has advised that in relation to reviews “It is important to
recognise that the promotion of licensing objectives relies heavily on a
partnership between licence holders, authorised persons, interested
parties and responsible authorities in pursuit of common aims. It is
therefore equally important that reviews are not used to drive a wedge
between those groups in a way that would undermine the benefits of co-
operation. It would be good practice for authorised persons and
responsible authorities to give licence holders early warning of their
concerns about problems identified at the premises concerned and of
the need for improvement. It is expected that a failure to respond to such
warnings would lead to a decision to request a review.”

The licensing authority itself cannot trigger a review; that can only be
done by a responsible authority or an interested party (local resident,
business or a Ward councillor).

An interested party or a responsible authority can trigger a review at any
time, but the grounds must be relevant to the licensing objectives. The
form of the application, and the advertisement of the review are the
subject of regulations (The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificate) Regulations 2005). In addition, the licensing
authority has to satisfy itself of certain matters in relation to the Licensing
Act 2003. The Licensing Services Manager Ms Jacqueline Randall is the
delegated officer who deals with this on behalf of the licensing authority.
All the matters stated in 6.10 were considered before any
representations were accepted for inclusion in this report.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemD005\9&\3%1009@@@&& oodWinecoverreportl.doc



6.10 The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Licensing Authority satisfies
itself that it should reject the grounds for a review because:
e The ground is not relevant to one or more of the licensing
objectives
¢ In the case of an application by a local resident that the
application is frivolous, vexatious or repetitious.

7.0 Review Advertisement

7.1 The review was advertised by a blue poster, next to the premises, by the
Licensing Section. This was periodically monitored by the Section to
ensure it was on continuous display, and replaced as necessary. It was
also advertised at Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 2BG.

7.2 The party that triggers the review must notify the licence holder and
responsible authorities. The review documents were sent to the licence
holders.

7.3 The procedure for a review can be summarised as follows:

e Areview is triggered by a responsible authority or interested party

e Consultation is conducted for 28 full days

e Other responsible authorities or interested parties may join in the
review

e Members conduct a hearing

e Members make a determination

e All the parties to the review have the right of appeal to the
magistrates court (i.e. the licence holder, the person who triggered
the review and those who have made a representation).

8.0 Licensing Officer Comments

8.1 Members must consider all the evidence and then decide from the
following alternatives:

e Take no further action as they do not consider it proportionate to do
SO

e Impose conditions (including altering existing permissions) that
relate to problems which they consider have been identified and
which are necessary and proportionate to ensure that the licensing
objectives are met

e Suspend the licence for a period

¢ Revoke the licence completely

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemD005\9\2\3\AIOOO26329\L0waagy®\7 iaegverreportl .doc



8.2 The licence should only be suspended or revoked if Members believe
that alterations to the existing licence, including imposing new conditions
does not have a reasonable prospect of ensuring that the licensing
objectives are met.

8.3 Members should bear in mind that conditions may not be imposed for
any purpose other than to meet the licensing objectives.

8.4 In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof that is “the balance of probability.”

8.5 In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

9.0 Legal Comments

9.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

10.0 Finance Comments

10.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\2\3\AIOOB@@EW@@OOdWinecoverreport1 .doc



11.0 Appendices

Appendix 1

Appendix 2

Appendix 3

Appendix 4

Appendix 5

Appendix 6

Appendix 7

Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Appendix 10

Appendix 11

Copy of the review application

Current Premises Licence

Maps of the premises and surrounding area

Witness statement of Benjamine Cooper, H.M.

Revenue and Customs Officer.

Witness statement of Alan Richards, Trading
Standards Officer.

Representation of Mark Rogers

A petition has also been received in support of the
premises

A list of residents on the petition

Guidance issued under Section 182 by the
Department for Sport, Culture and Media Affairs for
reviews

Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture
Media and Sport under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 concerning Crime and Disorder

London Borough of Tower Hamlets Licensing
Policy in relation to the prevention of Crime and
Disorder

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemD005\9\2\3\AIOOO26329\L0WE%&@®\7 igc‘tverreportl .doc



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Appendix 1

Page 23



Page 24



LICENSING AcT 2003

This form should be completed and forwarded to:

London Borough of Tower Hamlets,
Licensing Section, Mulberry Place (AH),PO BOX 55739,5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

[ Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT apply for the review of a premises licence under
section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

(delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Low Cost Food and Wine
367 Mile End Road

Post town Post code (if known)
London E3 4QS
Name of premises licence holder or club holding Mr Sha.hidu[_RAHMAN
club premises certificate (if known) 1 e
] v T
! *7:3 "’?&'n;, ) ————
Number of premises licence or club premises 11288--.. - hwd i 7“”3 i
certificate (if known) ' ot L /
T Y t,7"v :“th /'
7 N ./gb
T30 g9y /

H:\Low Cost Food and Wine review.doc

Page 25

{9




Part 2 - Applicant details
Please tick [iyes

[am

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below) 0]
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises ]
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises 0
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises |
d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises 8|

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below) |

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr D Mrs D Miss D Ms D Other title D

(for example, Rev)
Surname ‘ First names
Please tick yes

I am 18 years old or over O

Current postal

address if different

. from premises
? address

Post Town Posteode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)

H:\Low Cost Food and Wine review.doc 10

Page 26



(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Mr D Mrs [:l Miss D Ms D Other title D

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names

Please tick (1 yes
I am 18 years old or over O

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Licensing Unit
Metropolitan Police

Bethnal Green Police Station
12 Victoria Park Square
London

E2 9NZ

Telephone number (if any) 0208 217 6699

E-mail (optional) Alan.Cruickshank@met.police.uk

H:\Low Cost Food and Wine review.doc

Page 27



)/
(\\‘

H:\Low Cost Food and Wine review doc

Page 28

12



This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes []

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

Hi\Low Cost Food and Wine review.doc

Page 29

oog o~

13



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance note 2)

On the 22nd April 2010, a joint operation was conducted at a number of off licences. Taking
part in this multi-agency approach were H.M. Revenue and Customs, LBTH Trading
Standards and Bethnal Green Police Licensing Unit.

At about 1205 we entered Low Cost Food and Wine, 367 Mile End Road, E3 4QS.

After identifying myself to a man I now know to be a Mr Moshahid Ahmed, Mr Razu RASID
and later to a man I now know to be a Mr Shahidur Rahman, the current DPS, a search took
place throughout the shop. “Smuggled goods” were found on the shop’s shelving and in the

stock room.

The total amount found was 435 bottles (326.25 litres) of mixed Italian wine .They were

selling two bottles for £5.
I produce a statement from Ben Cooper of H.M Revenue and Customs. He seized the above

bottles under Customs related legislation. The calculated total amount of duty evaded was £
733.85, plus 17.5% VAT.

Also seized on that day by LBTH Trading Standards was 114 bottles of Glen’s vodka. [
believe the bottles had fake labels attached, trying to indicate that the duty had been paid but

this was not the case.
I produce a statement from Alan Richards, a LBTH Trading Standards Officer who seized the

vodka.
However it can also be noted that an under-age sale was refused on the st July 2010

As a result of our joint operation on the 21st and 22nd of April 2010 this is one of three off-
licences in Tower Hamlets who are currently being reviewed over the offence of smuggled
goods. Five others are being reviewed by this office with a recommendation that the licence
be suspended. [ am also aware Trading Standards are reviewing two premises.

Prior to the April operation four other off licences were revoked by the licensing committee
after similar offences were committed on [7th and 18th November 2009.

This would seem to be an ongoing problem in Tower Hamlets and further joint operations
will take place.

DCMS guidelines state that the selling of smuggled goods is deemed a serious offence and
should be viewed as such by licensing committees.

As this is a crime of dishonesty, no conditions can be imposed on the premises licence that
would deter further criminal activity.

In light of this I would ask the Committee to consider revoking their premise licence.

H:\Low Cost Food and Wine review.doc 14

Page 30




Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before

If yes please state the date of that application

Please tick 7 yes

Day

Month

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they

were and when you made them

H:\Low Cost Food and Wine review.dac

Page 31

15




Please tick [} yes
I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the premises

licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate X

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL §
ON THE STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS

APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance
note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional)

H:\Low Cost Food and Wine review.doc 16

Page 32



Notes for Guidance

1

2

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

H:\Low Cost Food and Wine review.doc

Page 33

17



Page 34



Appendix 2

Page 35



Page 36



,""“ry TOWER HAMLETS Certificate Number
% Licence / Registration 11288

367 Mile End Road
London
E3 4Q8

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

} Signed by John Cruse
Team Leader Licensing

Date: 16/01/2006

Receipt Number Fee Paid Fee Req. Date tnitial
97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MileEndRoad367.doc

4.,"‘3\"“ §JV))

(3

Page 1 of 7
Lol

=4 ﬁage 37



LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 11288

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

367 Mile End Road
Post town Post code
London E3 4Q8S

Telephone number

o

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MileEndRoad367.doc
Page2of 7

Page 38



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Alcohol
» Monday to Sunday, 07:00 hours to 07:00 hours (24 hours)

The opening hours of the premises

¢ Monday to Sunday, 07:00 hours to 07:00 hours (24 hours)

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

Off sales

MALICENSINGIWord97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MileEndRoad367.doc
Page 3 of 7

Page 39



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Mr Shahidur Rahman
London Borough Tower Hamlets Licence No. 10408

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MileEndRoad367 doc
Page $of 7

Page 40




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) ata time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence

Times
Alcohol
» Monday to Sunday, 07:00 hours to 07:00 hours (24 hours)

% Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
1. CCTV will be operating inside and outside the premises 24 hours a day
2. Spirits will be kept behind the till

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
N/A

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

14 December 2005

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MileEndRoad367 doc
Page Sof 7

Page 41



Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 11288

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

367 Mile End Road

Post town Post code
London E3 4QS

Telephone number

3 Where the licence is time limited
the dates N/a

Licensable activities authorised
by the licence The sale by retail of alcohol

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MileEndRoad367.doc
Page6of 7

Page 42




The times the licence authorises
the carrying out of licensable
activities

Alcohol
¢ Monday to Sunday, 07:00 hours to 07:00
hours (24 hours)

The opening hours of the

¢« Monday to Sunday, 07:00 hours to 07:00

premises

hours (24 hours)

Name, (registered) address of holder
of premises licence

Where the licence authorises supplies
of alcohol whether these are on and /
or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number, charity
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises
by children is restricted or prohibited

Off sales

N/A

Mr Shahidur Rahman

No

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MileEndRoad367.doc

Page 43

Page 7 of 7




Page 44



Appendix 3

Page 45



Page 46



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

Scale 1:750

Map of: Notes:

367 Mile End Road

Produced 7 September 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital
data and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date.
© Crown Copyright 1898

Reproduction in whole or partis prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100016288

http://ahgisws0 1/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?gﬁvé'ceaﬂ?me=O'VMWards&Client. .. 07/09/2010



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

Scale 1:1750

Map of: Notes:

367 Mile End Road

Produced 7 September 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital
data and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date.
© Crown Copyright 1998,

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
perrnission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

http ://ahgisws()1/servlet/com.esri.esrimapﬁg'@aép%viceNamﬁOVMWardS&Client. .. 07/09/2010



Appendix 4

Page 49



Page 50



ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, $5.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of: Benjamine Cooper

Age if under 18: OVER 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18°) Occupation: OFFICER OF H.M. Revenue & Customs

This statement (consisting of ONe page) signed by me is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make it
knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it anything which I
know to be false or do not believe to be true.

{
Signature: @w Caoeu e Date: 17" June 2010

I am an Officer of H.M. Revenue & Customs based at Jubilee House, Stratford, London, E15
1AT.

On 22" April 2010, Officer Clark from H.M. Revenue & Customs and I, with Officers from Tower
Hamlets Police Licensing Unit (Bethnal Green) and Trading Standards (Tower Hamlets)
conducted a joint operation targeting various Off Licences within the area.

At 12:00 hours, Officers from the above mentioned agencies and I entered the premise at Low
Cost Food & Wine, 367 Mile End Road, Mile End, London, E3 4QS.

We ail identified ourselves accordingly and explained the reasons for the visit (checks on UK
Duty Paid stickers/stamps on both alcohol and cigarettes) to a man I now know to be Mr Razu

Rasid.
A search was conducted under Customs & Excise Management Act 1979, s.112.

Found on shop shelving and the stock room below was a total of 435 bottles (326.25 litres) of
mixed [talian wine, This was being sold as 2 bottles of wine for £5. When asked for
documentary evidence, such as purchase invoices for the wine, none was
forthcoming/available.

At 12:20 hours, all the above mentioned goods were seized under CEMA 1979, 5.139.

Forms C156 (Notice of Seizure) and C162 (Warning letter) were issued to and signed by Mr R.
Rasid.

At approximately 13:05 hours, all officers exited the premises.

It has been calculated that the total amount of Duty evaded equates to £733.85, plus 17.5%
VAT,

Date: _ A¥*~ Thaz oo
Signature: ‘*' ) Signature: .. __
(signature of witness) (signature witnessed by)

STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
Page 1 of 1

ZHFO 681A CEP (Aug 2008)

Page 51



Page 52



Appendix 5

Page 53



Page 54



LONDON BOROUGH OF [mG11 ]

TOWER HAMLETS .
TRADING STANDARDS Witness Statement Page 1 of 4

CJ Act 1967, s5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005 , Rule 27.1

URN:

Statement of:  ALAN EDWARD RICHARDS

. . “ . . TRADING STANDARDS
Age if under 18 (if over insert “over 18"): OVER 18 Qccupation: OFFICER

This statement (consisting of D Pages(s) each signed by me}) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it
knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it, anything which | know to be

false, or do not believe to be true.

Name / Signature: Date:

ick if witness evidence is visually recorded: (Supply witness details on last page)

| am Alan Richards and | am employed as a Trading Standards Officer by the London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Trading Standards Service, and as such | am authorised to enforce a number of pieces of Trading Standards
legislation including the Trade Marks Act 1994 and the Consumer Protection from Unfair Trading Regulations 2008. |
qualified as a Trading Standards officer in 1994 and have considerable experience in dealing with items produced
without the authority of the Trade Mark holders, commonly known as counterfeits.
Background
The Trading Standards department, in conjunction with officers from HM Revenue and Customs (HMRC) and the local
_Police Licensing Team, are carrying out a series of joint visits targeting off licences in the borough looking at a number
y of potential problems including illicit tobacco, counterfeit goods, alcohol duty evasion and licensing offences. These
visits are mainly targeted as a result of intelligence received from any of the agencies involved.
On the 22™ April 2010 | was in the company of Kevin MAPLE (Trading Standards Secondee), four officers from
HMRC led by Benjamine COOPER and Police licensing Officer Alan CRUICKSHANK carrying out a number of these
visits.
At around 11:20 am | received a telephone call from Anita Davis from the Trading Standards Office informing me that
during a visit to a café called ‘Munch’ at 365 Mile End Road, Environmentai Health Officer Ken MARSHALL had noted
a quantity of Glens Vodka stored on the premises, possibly stored on behalf of an off licence next door called Low

Cost Food and Wine. | am well aware that Glens Vodka is frequently counterfeited and/or smuggled in order to evade

Name / Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

MG 11 (08/2007)




LONDON BOROUGH OF [mG11 ]

TOWER HAMLETS .
TRADING STANDARDS Witness Statement Page 2 of 4

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005 , Rule 27.1

duty, so as a result of receiving this information we decided to visit these premises.

Visit to ‘Munch’ 365 Mile End Road

At approximately 12:05, accompanied by an officer from HMRC, | entered Munch. After showing our identification and
explaining the purpose of our visit to the manager we went into the storage basement. There was no alcoholic drink,
including Glens, on the premises so we then left.

Visit to Low Cost Food and Wines 367 Mile End Road

At approximately 12:10 | entered Low Cost Food and Wines at 367 Mile End Road, London E3 4QS where the other

officers were already present and in conversation with the employees/management of the shop. | went down a set of

stairs to the side of the counter which led to a large basement storage area consisting of two rooms. In the smaller
and first of these two rooms | could see a variety of cases of both alcoholic and non-alcoholic drinks including a
number of boxes of Glens vodka and various brands of wine. In the larger second room were further quantities of
both alcoholic and non-alcoholic drinks in boxes and loose on shelving, including some bottles of Glens vodka. | then
went back upstairs to the shop and informed the officers from HMRC, one of whom came back down with me and we
carried out an initial examination of the alcohol and specifically looked at the Glens vodka. The customs officer
carried out a screen test on the rear duty labels and was of the opinion that the duty label was counterfeit. Because of
this and due to other printing anomalies on the rear label | formed the opinion that the 1 ltr and 70c! bottles of Glens
vodka may be counterfeit. We therefore moved the cases of Glens vodka from the first storeroom upstairs into the

main area of the store. This comprised of four (4) cases of twelve (12) one litre bottles and four (4) cases of twelve

2) seventy (70) centilitre bottles. From the second storeroom | also bought up seven (7) bottles of one (1) litre and
eight (8) bottles of seventy (70) centilitre bottles of Glens vodka.

Within the store | was informed by Kevin Maple that he had located three (3) seventy (70) centilitre botties of Glens
vodka behind the counter which he had sealed in a bag with the unique seal number P00409761.

Within the store | could see that officers from HMRC were examining and seizing a large quantity of wine, which they
believed that required duty had not been paid on, and further quantities of the same brands of wine were also being
recovered from the basement storage area.

I could also see and hear a quite heated discussion between officers from HMRC and two men, the younger of whom |

later learned was Mr Shahid RAHMAN. | interceded into this discussion in order to both deflect it and to more fully

Name / Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

MG 11 (08/2007)



LONDON BOROUGH OF [ MG11 |

TOWER HAMLETS

TRADING STANDARDS
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005 , Rule 27.1

Witness Statement Page 3 of 4

introduce myself, the purpose of my visit and the actions | intended to take in relation to the Glens vodka. Mr Rahman
informed me that he was the owner of the business and the licensee and gave his address as NG
B | fully explained to Mr Rahman the interests of both Trading Standards and HMRC and that | was seizing the
Glens vodka as | believed it to be counterfeit under the Trade Marks Act 1994. In order to assist in this explanation
Benjamine Cooper from HMRC demonstrated the screen test of the duty labels to Mr Rahman. Mr Rahman was
adamant that all the products had been purchased from wholesalers and that he could produce paperwork relating to
them.

Kevin Maple and | then bagged the Glens vodka and as follows:

% No. bottles Quantity Seal number | Exhibit number

24 70cl LBTH002371 | AER/LCI1
5 70 cl LBTH002379 | AER/LC/2
3 70 cl P00409761 AER/LCI3
12 1itr LBTH002374 | AERILC/4
24 70¢cl LBTH002372 | AERILC/5
12 1itr LBTH002377 | AER/LC/6
12 Titr LBTHO004603 | AERILCI7
12 1itr LBTH002400 | AER/LC/8

) 7 1hr LBTHO002378 | AER/ILC/9

3 70 c! P00409760 AER/LC/1M0

| noted these products, totalling one hundred and fourteen (114) bottles on a seizure notice number B0407 which was
signed for by Mr Rahman and the top copy left with him. | produce the carbon copy of this notice as exhibit
AER/LC/11.

HMRC had seized a large quantity of wine and some additional spirits upon which they believed duty had been
avoided. We then loaded all the items seized by both ourselves and HMRC on the office van and took them to our

secure evidence store.

Name / Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

MG 11 (08/2007)



LONDON BOROUGH OF MG11

TOWER HAMLETS Witness St o
TRADING STANDARDS itness Statement 2gedo

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005 , Rule 27.1

Meeting with Mr Rahman 30" April

On the 30™ April 2010 Mr Rahman attended my office and gave me eleven (11) original invoices he said related to the
seized stock of the 22™ April. | then photocopied these invoices, issued by EastEnders Cash and Cafry Plc and gave
the originals back to him. One invoice, number 41799, related solely to the purchase of Alpa wine and was date and
time stamped after our seizure and | produce this as exhibit AER/LClInvoice1. The remaining ten invoices, dated
between 8™ February 2010 and 3™ April 2010, listed purchases of varied drinks and | produce these as exhibits
AER/LC/Invoice2A to AER/LC/Invoice2J. On the 6" May 2010 | examined these invoices in some detail and
produced a schedule listing all purchases of Glens vodka contained on the invoices. | produce this schedule as
- Jpxhibit AERILCH.

Examinat‘ion of Glens vodka

On the 7" May 2010 | went to our evidence store and one by one | opened each of the seized bags to further examine
the Glens vodka. | also removed four (4) samples to be sent to the manufacturer, Glen Catrine, for further
examination, resealed the remainder and exhibit them as per a schedule which | produce as exhibit AER/LC/2. The
four samples | marked as exhibits AER/LC/2378/1, AER/LC/2400/1, AER/L.C/9760/1 and AER/L.C/2372/1 and sealed

within an evidence bag with a unique seal number of LA042711 and sent them to Glen Catrine for examination the

same day.

Name / Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

MG 11 (08/2007)



Appendix 6

Page 59



Page 60



Mark Rogers

To The Licensing Authorities

Dear Sir

My name is Mark Rogers, { am the security/receptionist at Queen Marys University of London France

house reception.

I am writing to you regarding the Low Cost Food and Wine store at 367 Mile End Road London and
the restaurant, Munch next door. | frequent both these properties at least four times a week and
have witnessed on numerous occasions juveniles being turned away when attempting to purchase
alcohol and cigarettes and | am very impressed with the overall assistance of all the staff of both
premises when local youths are causing problems with the university students. [ am in consent
contact with the owner Mr. Shahidur Rahman and | am very impressed with the assistance | receive
from him and all of his staff regarding any possible problems between the local youths and students.

One example of many would be when recently they intervened when some local youths were
attempting to steal a foreign student’s telephone. This was resolved without the need to call the
palice thanks to Mr.Rahman and his staff,

Yours faithfuily

Mr Mark Rogers.

Page 61



Page 62



Appendix 7

Page 63



Page 64



Dear to whom this may concern,
The purpose of this letter is to address the issues raised by PC Alan

Cruishank which lead to the recommendation for the review and potential revocation
of the premises licence of 367 mile end road. On the 22™ of April 2010 at 12:05 HM
custom officers accompanied by the metropolitan police and trading standard seized
goods from the property which they believed to be counterfeit and non duty paid. This
was followed by the recommendation for a review: the application dated 07/07/10.
The review raised the following issues (numbered below) and was initiated by the met
police based on the crime and prevention objective:

1. Seizure of counterfeit Glens.

2. Seizure of Italian wines.

Following the seizure [ the DPS contacted the trading standards officer (Alan
Richards) initiating a meeting to follow up the issues raised. [ was asked to bring in
receipts for the products and the places which I had purchased them. Having passed
the previous quarter ending April, all the receipts had been handed to the accountant
whom submitted the accounts. Hence I handed in receipts of which I could find. I at
this stage contacted my suppliers for receipts this included payless cash and carry
however they wrote back to me saying that the company had gone into liquidation and
they no longer took liability for anything. Later visits to the cash carry at which stage
staff informed me that HM customs had seized all the good due to tax evasion and

false duty stamps.

Having gone to the accountant to get receipts and files and rummage through all the
other files [ had [ was able to compile numerous receipts for glens 70cl, Smirnoff 70cl,
glens 1ltr, Smirnoff 1ltr and Stolicya and Finlandia other vodka products that had
raised issues on the 22" of April. Having been in regular contact with Alan Richards [
was later able to find out that the Glens vodka seized were in fact genuine products
which had been labelled with fake duty stamps.

In relation to the wine seized [ was unable to find any receipts for the wine as it has to
be appreciated that a large number of receipts are banked and continually checked and
referred back to for pricing purposes that may have lead to the receipts being
misplaced or even the actual file being lost. However the addresses of the cash and
carrys at which we buy the products from were disclosed and the prices ect. Another
issue that was raised was the pricing strategy (2 for £5). As explained to the officer
the price of the boxes of wine are on average now £16 inc VAT (during winter
periods they are on average about £11+ VAT) but if you purchase 2 then you get the
third for free which, essentially means that you get 3 cases of 6 wines (18 total) for
£32 + VAT which is £1.85 approx per bottle enabling the business to sell [talian wine
2 for £5 as in business to retain and pull in costumers on certain products only
minimal margins are made.

The conclusion at this stage is that the legitimate purchase of the vodka has been
proved and even though the receipts for the wines were not found the information as
to the purchase, the price and the addresses at which the products are bought has been
disclosed and also officers have been invited to come cash and carrying with us if
they required any further confirmation proving the legitimate purchase of the products
seized.

Page 65



In relation to the issues raised by the met regarding the prevention of crime and
disorder the police on the first of July undertook the test of underage purchase at the
property however no alcohol was served in this instance or ever at anytime before as
disclosed in the letter. In the S years this business has been operated there has been no
issues regarding the police or at any stage were the police called in due to any
complaints or incidences. On this note there has never been any other problems
relating to any other issues i.e. public nuisance ect ever been raised. Previous checks
for illegal cigarettes fake condoms ect have also been undertaken however never at
any stage were this products sold or found in this property.

This business is run under very strict management which takes pride in its customer
service skills and the ability to diffuse any situation before it escalates into anything
big as will its record show. We as business are also aware of local issues and activities
i.e. festivals, funfairs and the University and are in regular contact with these
authorities initiating a safe local environment and promoting the prevention of the
crime and disorder on the premises and in the local area. All staff are trained to a very
high level to maintain and improve our service to the local community and the local
authority. Furthermore after this incident we have become better educated as to what
to look for in counterfeit labelling and the use of neon light to check the authenticity
of the product something that we were not aware of before but have now in place and

used in our everyday cash and carrying.

Therefore in conclusion we have provided everything we have to prove the legitimate
purchase of the product and in relation to the licensing objective we do everything in
our power to promote the objective both on the property and in some instances outside
the property were a situation may be happening that can be diffused. Complying with
all the expectation of the property from responsible authorities and some beyond what
is expected of us as a business and individuals.

‘Z oun § ga@@v‘@ﬁq

i "r-/',—

Page 66



I hereby sign this petition in regards to the review proposed by Tower Hamlets
Council Licensing department for the alcohol licence of 367 mile end road, London,
El 4QS (Lowcost food and wine). [ hereby sign this petition in full support of
Lowcost food and wine and the steps taken by the business to promote the prevention
of crime and disorder at the premises and in the local area. The business and its staff
take all the precautions to promote all the licensing objectives and have done so since
its operations began 5 years ago i.e. checking I.D., diffusing situations, monitoring the
property both inside and outside ect. We are in full support of the business and the
way in which it is operated and hereby give support to them in form of our signatures.

Signature:

C(’/,):’/vO

G AN N PRV 3]

s/sfio

oy Ranjl e ¢

A0

AN MCCARTH T

Vi IN]i e

A WL ClfEo

C)C}D«S”f(o

Eo 2 A AN

Date: Name: Address:

tog 0] Swod Mard [l Enp 20,
41810 Res WaT MUCE eV
4 | 910K pveul Husi O wale enel ol
L1w ) 0| Tonmtian Lo FNE o0 |
aigflo| R Cvaly ikt Nt |
D4 /010)| DAVE PEUS niLe EVD Ro41)
Cl/09/ip | IR SHITH S G LeAD
COY o | TM O HAGAN MLE CW oAD
0h o3 | REG. S M <CVELD E3.
0S-0¢1O| 1t LoALD Heedoo oSl
ES 10| KAMAL A Clevdy Ldi‘/‘i‘;;’f pLead
508710 AT rTeeTen Mie €ne load

. , P
Ml eng #eao

HTHAY JleAD)

MNLE ) Koo

Ly Lk:’ EN (\ éz(j/') i/

MILE ¢ND 2D

Page 67



Page 68



Appendix 8

Page 69



Page 70



six'Hoddng’9¢ PHPUTSIIN\E00ZIOWOITSUOlEIUSS Ida X\ [90X I\ BUISUROIT\: N

BE] uopuo- ~ peoy puz oIy - uewyey 4/ /1
€3 uopuoT peoy pu3 s|IN bunsyg welipn| - 91
€3 uopuo peoy pu3 sjI AypeQon Awy| G|
€3 uopuo ~ peoy uewyy zanbupoy 1904 vl
€3 uopuo peoy pu3 oI peweg ulyeys ¢j
€3 uopuo- peoy puz S|IN e uoleIM eAB|  Z1
e3 uopuo- - Ainypnoyp jewey| L}
€3 uopuoil  peoy pu3 SjIN PleM N 0l
¢3 uopuo ybuisbey 6
E] uopuoT peoy pu3 ajiN uebeHo wir g
€3 uopuo- peoy pu3 s ypws uigoy,  /
€3 uopuo peoy pu3 ol sule4eAneg 9
€3 uopuo, ~ peoy pu3 3N Reneg g
€3 uopuoT peoy pu3 8N yojuoyjeuor, ¢
¢33 uopuo peoy pu3l ajiN ulessnH |nJwey e
€3 uopuol  peoy pu3l SN €€ 3 1S9 U0y g
€3 uopuo- peoy pu3 sjiN U uowis |
5SS Z SSelpppyY | SSaIppY. sweN

€ ssalppy

mmm_Ew.,a ,m:u 30 poddns uj mmm:_mzn\m,a:ov_wm._ 3O 1S4] JO ISIT

Page 71



Page 72



Appendix 9

Page 73



Page 74



Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media
and Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

POWERS OF A LICENSING AUTHORITY ON THE DETERMINATION OF A
REVIEW

11.16

11.17

11.18

The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority on
determining a review that it may exercise where it considers them
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The licensing authority may decide that no action is necessary if it finds
that the review does not require it to take any steps necessary to
promote the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to prevent
a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence holder
and/or to recommend improvement within a particular period of time. |t
is expected that licensing authorities will regard such warnings as an
important mechanism for ensuring that the licensing objectives are
effectively promoted and that warnings should be issued in writing to
the holder of the licence. However, where responsible authorities like
the police or environmental health officers have already issued
warnings requiring improvement — either orally or in writing — that have
failed as part of their own stepped approach to concerns, licensing
authorities should not merely repeat that approach.

Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory
powers are necessary, it may take any of the following steps:

to modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes
adding new conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing
condition), for example, by reducing the hours of opening or by
requiring door supervisors at particular times,

to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for
example, to exclude the performance of live music or playing of
recorded music (where it is not within the incidental live and recorded
music exemption);

to remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because
they consider that the problems are the result of poor management;
to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

to revoke the licence.

MiLicensing\Word97:2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\MileEndRd367 PoliceReview2010.doc

Page 75



11.19 In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that
licensing authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the
cause or causes of the concerns which the representations identify.
The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these causes
and should always be no more than a necessary and proportionate
response.

11.20 For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that
the removal and replacement of the designated premises supervisor
may be sufficient to remedy a problem where the cause of the identified
problem directly relates to poor management decisions made by that
individual.

11.21 Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of
poor company practice or policy and the mere removal of the
designated premises supervisor may be an inadequate response to the
problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent review hearings are
generated by representations, it should be rare merely to remove a
succession of designated premises supervisors as this would be a
clear indication of deeper problems which impact upon the licensing
objectives.

11.22 Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions
and exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either
permanently or for a temporary period of up to three months.
Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three months
could impact on the business holding the licence financially and would
only be expected to be pursued as a necessary means of promoting
the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a licence could be suspended
for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing the
problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it will
always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may
result from a licensing authority’s decision is necessary and
proportionate to the promotion of the licensing objectives.

M:\LicensingiWord97\2003 Lic Act Committee\Review\MileEndRd367 PoliceReview2010.doc

Page 76



REVIEWS ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH CRIME

11.23

11.24

11.25

A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not
directly connected with licensable activities. For example, reviews may
arise because of drugs problems at the premises or money laundering
by criminal gangs or the sale of contraband or stolen goods there or the
sale of firearms. Licensing authorities do not have the power to judge
the criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter for the courts
of law. The role of the licensing authority when determining such a
review is not therefore to establish the guilt or innocence of any
individual but to ensure that the crime prevention objective is promoted.
Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act
and they are not part of criminal law and procedure. Some reviews will
arise after the conviction in the criminal courts of certain individuals but
not all. In any case, it is for the licensing authority to determine whether
the problems associated with the alleged crimes are taking place on
the premises and affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Where a review follows a conviction, it would also not be for the
licensing authority to attempt to go behind any finding of the courts,
which should be treated as a matter of undisputed evidence before
them.

Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the ground that
the premises have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to
determine what steps should be taken in connection with the premises
licence, for the promotion of the crime prevention objective. It is
important to recognise that certain criminal activity or associated
problems may be taking place or have taken place despite the best
efforts of the licensee and the staff working at the premises and despite
full compliance with the conditions attached to the licence. In such
circumstances, the licensing authority is still empowered to take any
necessary steps to remedy the problems. The licensing authority’s duty
is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives
in the interests of the wider community and not those of the individual
holder of the premises licence.

As explained above, it is not the role of a licensing authority to
determine the guilt or innocence of individuals charged with licensing or
other offences committed on licensed premises. There is therefore no
reason why representations giving rise to a review of a premises
licence need be delayed pending the outcome of any criminal
proceedings. As stated above, at the conclusion of a review, it will be
for the licensing authority to determine on the basis of the application
for the review and any relevant representations made, what action
needs to be taken for the promotion of the licensing objectives in
respect of the licence in question, regardless of any subsequent
judgment in the courts about the behaviour of individuals.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committec\Review\MileEndRd367 PoliceReview2010.doc

Page 77



11.26

L]

L
*

°*

11.27

11.28

There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with
licensed premises, which the Secretary of State considers should be
treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed
premises:

for the sale and distribution of Class A drugs and the laundering of the
proceeds of drugs crime;

for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films
and music, which does considerable damage to the industries
affected;

for the purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts
on the health, educational attainment, employment prospects and
propensity for crime of young people;

for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by
gangs;

for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;
for unlawful gaming and gambling; and

for the sale of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law
enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities, will use the
review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where
reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime
prevention objective is being undermined through the premises being
used to further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence —
even in the first instance — should be seriously considered. We would
also encourage liaison with the local Crime and Disorder Reduction
Partnership.

It should be noted that it is unlawful to discriminate or to refuse service
on grounds of race or by displaying racially discriminatory signs on the
premises. Representations made about such activity from responsible
authorities or interested parties would be relevant to the promotion of
the crime prevention objective and justifiably give rise

to a review.

M:\LicensingtWerd97\2003 Lic Act_ Committec\Review\MileEndRd367 PoliceReview2010.doc

Page 78



Appendix 10

Page 79



Page 80



Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media
and Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

1.28 All local authorities must fulfil their obligations under section 17 of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when carrying out their functions as
licensing authorities under the 2003 Act.

1.29 Section 17 is aimed at giving the vital work of crime and disorder
reduction a focus across the wide range of local services and putting it at
the heart of local decision-making. It places a duty on certain key
authorities, including local authorities and police and fire and rescue
authorities to do all they reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in
their area.

1.30 The Government believes that licensing authorities should, as a matter of
good practice, involve Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnerships
(CDRPs) in decision-making in order to ensure that statements of
licensing policy include effective strategies that take full account of crime
and disorder implications.

Pool Conditions
Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media and Sport under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Annex D

Conditions relating to the prevention of crime and disorder
It should be noted in particular that it is unlawful under the 2003 Act:

+» knowingly to sell or supply or attempt to sell or supply alcohol to a person
who is drunk

*» knowingly to allow disorderly conduct on licensed premises

+ for the holder of a premises licence or a designated premises supervisor
knowingly to keep or to allow to be kept on licensed premises any goods that
have been imported without payment of duty or which have otherwise been
unlawfully imported

+ to allow the presence of children under 16 who are not accompanied by an
adult between midnight and 5am at any premises licensed for the sale of
alcohol for consumption on the premises, and at any time in premises used
exclusively or primarily for the sale and consumption of alcohol.

Conditions enforcing these arrangements are therefore unnecessary.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act Committec\Review\MileEndRd367.PoliceReview2010.doc

Page 81



CORE PRINCIPLES

1. When applicants are preparing their operating schedules or club
operating schedules, responsible authorities are considering
applications and licensing authorities are considering applications
following the receipt of relevant representations, they should consider
whether the measures set out below are necessary to promote the
licensing objectives.

2. Any risk assessment to identify necessary measures should consider
the individual circumstances of the premises (including local
knowledge) and take into account a range of factors including:

» the nature and style of the venue;

+ the activities being conducted there;
» the location; and

+ the anticipated clientele.

Under no circumstances should licensing authorities regard these
conditions as standard conditions to be automatically imposed in all
cases.

3. Any individual preparing an operating schedule or club operating
schedule is at liberty to volunteer any measure, such as those below,
as a step they intend to take to promote the licensing objectives. When
measures are incorporated into the licence or certificate as conditions,
they become enforceable under the law and any breach could give rise
to prosecution.

4. Licensing authorities should carefully consider conditions to ensure that
they are not only necessary but realistic, practical and achievable, so
that they are capable of being met. Failure to comply with any
conditions attached to a licence or certificate is a criminal offence,
which on conviction would be punishable by a fine of up to £20,000 or
up to six months imprisonment or both. As such, it would be wholly
inappropriate to impose conditions outside the control of those
responsible for the running of the premises.

It is also important that conditions which are imprecise or difficult to
enforce should be avoided.

5. It should be borne in mind that club premises operate under codes of

discipline to ensure the good order and behaviour of members and that
conditions enforcing offences under the Act are unnecessary.

M:\LicensingiWord97\2003 Lic Act Committec\Review\MileEndRd367.PoliceReview2010.doc

Page 82



CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE PREVENTION OF CRIME
AND DISORDER

Text/Radio pagers

Text and radio pagers connecting premises licence holders, designated
premises supervisors, managers of premises and clubs to the local police can
provide for rapid response by the police to situations of disorder which may be
endangering the customers and staff on the premises.

Pagers provide two-way communication, allowing licence holders, managers,
designated premises supervisors and clubs to report incidents to the police,
and the police to warn those operating a large number of other premises of
potential trouble-makers or individuals suspected of criminal behaviour who
are about in a particular area. Pager systems can also be used by licence
holders, door supervisors, managers, designated premises supervisors and
clubs to warn each other of the presence in an area of such people.

The Secretary of State recommends that text or radio pagers should be
considered for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and town
centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These
conditions may also be appropriate and necessary in other areas.

It is recommended that a condition requiring the text/radio pager links to the
police should include the following requirements:
+ the text/pager equipment is kept in working order at all times;

* the pager link is activated, made available to and monitored by the
designated premises supervisor or a responsible member of staff at all
times that the premises are open to the public;

* any police instructions/directions are complied with whenever given; and

+ all instances of crime or disorder are reported via the text/radio pager link by
the designated premises supervisor or a responsible member of staff to an
agreed police contact point.

Door supervisors
Conditions relating to the provision of door supervisors and security teams
may be valuable in:

* preventing the admission and ensuring the departure from the premises of
the drunk and disorderly, without causing further disorder;

* keeping out individuals excluded by court bans or by the licence holder:

* searching and excluding those suspected of carrying illegal drugs, or
carrying offensive weapons; and

* maintaining orderly queuing outside venues.

M:\LicensingtWord97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\MileEndRd367. PoliceReview2010.doc

Page 83



Where the presence of door supervisors conducting security activities is to be
a condition of a licence, which means that they would have to be registered
with the Security Industry Authority, conditions may also need to deal with:

+ the number of supervisors;

+ the displaying of name badges;

« the carrying of proof of registration;

* where, and at what times, they should be stationed on the premises; and

whether at least one female supervisor should be available (for example, if
female customers are to be given body searches).

Door supervisors also have a role to play in ensuring public safety (see Part 2)
and the prevention of public nuisance (see Part 4).

Bottle bans

Glass bottles may be used as weapons to inflict serious harm during incidents
of disorder. A condition can prevent sales of drinks in glass bottles for
consumption on the premises. This should be expressed in clear terms and
include the following elements:

* no bottles containing beverages of any kind, whether open or sealed, shall
be given to customers on the premises whether at the bar or by staff service
away from the bar;

* no customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the
premises at any time that the premises are open to the public (note: this
needs to be carefully worded where off-sales also take place);

In appropriate circumstances, the condition could include exceptions, for
example, as follows:

* but bottles containing wine may be sold for consumption with a table meal
by customers who are seated in an area set aside from the main bar area
for the consumption of food.

Bottle bans may also be a relevant necessary measure to promote public
safety (see Part 2).

Plastic containers and toughened glass

Glasses containing drinks may be used as weapons and in untoughened
form, can cause very serious injuries. Where necessary, consideration should
therefore be given to conditions requiring the use of safer alternatives which
inflict less severe injuries.

Location and style of the venue and the activities carried on there are
particularly important in assessing whether a condition is necessary. For
example, the use of glass containers on the terraces of some outdoor sports
grounds may obviously be of concern, and similar concerns may also apply to
indoor sports events such as boxing matches. Similarly, the use of plastic
containers or toughened glass may be a necessary condition during the
televising of live sporting events, such as international football matches, when
there may be high states of excitement and emotion fuelled by alcohol.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\MileEndRd367.PoliceReview2010.doc

Page 84



The use of plastic or paper drinks containers and toughened glass may also
be relevant as measures necessary to promote public safety (see Part 2).

Open containers not to be taken from the premises

Drinks purchased in licensed premises or clubs may be taken from those
premises for consumption elsewhere. This is lawful where premises are
licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises. However,
consideration should be given to a condition preventing customers from taking
alcoholic and other drinks from the premises in open containers (eg glasses
and opened bottles) for example, by requiring the use of bottle bins on the
premises.

This may again be necessary to prevent the use of these containers as
offensive weapons in surrounding streets after individuals have left the
premises.

Restrictions on taking open containers from the premises may also be
relevant necessary measures to prevent public nuisance (see Part 4).

CCTV

The presence of CCTV cameras can be an important means of deterring and
detecting crime at and immediately outside licensed premises. Conditions
should not just consider a requirement to have CCTV on the premises, but
also the precise siting of each camera, the requirement to maintain cameras
in working order, and to retain recordings for an appropriate period of time.

The police should provide individuals conducting risk assessments when
preparing operating schedules with advice on the use of CCTV to prevent
crime.

Restrictions on drinking areas

It may be necessary to restrict the areas where alcoholic drinks may be
consumed in premises after they have been purchased from the bar. An
example would be at a sports ground where the police consider it necessary
to prevent the consumption

of alcohol on the terracing during particular sports events. Conditions should
not only specify these areas, but indicate the circumstances in which the ban
would apply and times at which it should be enforced.

Restrictions on drinking areas may also be relevant necessary measures to
prevent public nuisance
(see Part 4).

M:Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\MileEndRd367. PoliceReview2010.doc

Page 85



Capacity limits

Capacity limits are most commonly made a condition of a licence on public
safety grounds

(see Part 2), but should also be considered for licensed premises or clubs
where overcrowding may lead to disorder and violence. If such a condition is
considered necessary, door supervisors may be needed to ensure that the
numbers are appropriately controlied (see above).

Proof of age cards

It is unlawful for children under 18 to attempt to buy alcohol just as it is
unlawful to sell or supply alcohol to them. To prevent the commission of these
criminal offences, licensed premises should have in place an age verification
policy. This requires the production of “proof of age” before sales are made.
The Secretary of State strongly supports the PASS accreditation system
which aims to approve and accredit various proof of age schemes that are in
existence. This ensures that such schemes maintain high standards,
particularly in the area of integrity and security. While age verification policies
may refer directly to PASS accredited proof of age cards, they should also
allow for the production of other proof which bears a photograph, the
individual's date of birth and a holographic mark, such as photo-driving
licences, National Identity Cards, some student cards and passports.

Since many adults in England and Wales do not currently carry any proof of
age, the wording of any condition will require careful thought. For example,
many premises have adopted the “Challenge 25", “Challenge 21" or other
similar initiatives. Under these initiative those premises selling or supplying
alcohol require sight of evidence of age from any person appearing to be
under the specified age and who is attempting to buy alcohol.

Crime prevention notices

It may be necessary at some premises for notices to be displayed which warn
customers of the prevalence of crime which may target them. Some premises
may be reluctant to volunteer the display of such notices for commercial
reasons. For example, in certain areas, a condition attached to a premises
licence or club premises certificate might require the display of notices at the
premises which warn customers about the need to be aware of pickpockets or
bag snatchers, and to guard their property. Similarly, it may be necessary for
notices to be displayed which advise customers not to leave bags unattended
because of concerns about terrorism. Consideration could be given to a
condition requiring a notice to display the name of a contact for customers if
they wish to report concerns.

M:Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\MileEndRd367.PoliceReview2010.doc

Page 86



Drinks promotions

Licensing authorities should not attach standardised blanket conditions
promoting fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises licences or club
premises certificates in an area as this is likely to breach competition law. It is
also likely to be unlawful for licensing authorities or police officers to promote
voluntary arrangements of this kind as this can risk creating cartels.
Discounting at individual premises may be permissible provided it is
consistent with the licensing objectives.

Irresponsible promotions are addressed through mandatory licensing
conditions (see section 10). Licensing authorities are reminded that there may
be a judgement needed on whether a specific promotion is responsible or
irresponsible. It is therefore vital that they consider these matters objectively in
the context of the licensing objectives and before pursuing any form of
restrictions at all, take their own legal advice.

Signage

It may be necessary for the normal hours at which licensable activities are
permitted to take place under the terms of the premises licence or club
premises certificate to be displayed on or immediately outside the premises so
that it is clear if breaches of these terms are taking place.

Similarly, it may be necessary for any restrictions on the admission of children
to be displayed on or immediately outside the premises to deter those who
might seek admission in breach of those conditions.

Large capacity venues used exclusively or primarily for the
“vertical” consumption of alcohol (HVVDs)

Large capacity “vertical drinking” premises, sometimes called High Volume
Vertical Drinking establishments (HVVDs), are premises which have
exceptionally high capacities, used primarily or exclusively for the sale and
consumption of alcohol, and little or no seating for patrons.

Where necessary and appropriate, conditions can be attached to licences for

these premises which require adherence to:

+ a prescribed capacity;

* an appropriate ratio of tables and chairs to customers based on the
capacity; and

+ the presence of security staff holding the appropriate SIA licence or
exemption (see paragraphs 10.58-10.64) to control entry for the purpose of
compliance with the capacity limit.

M:\Licensing\Word972003 Lic Act Committee\Review\MileEndRd367 PoliceReview2010.doc

Page 87



Page 88



Appendix 11

Page 89



Page 90



Licensing Policy Adopted by the London Borough of
Tower Hamlets

5.1  Licensed premises, especially those offering late night/early morning
entertainment, alcohol and refreshment for large numbers of people, can
be a source of crime and disorder problems.

5.4 In addition to the requirements for the Licensing Authority to promote the
licensing objectives, it also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonable can to prevent crime and disorder
in the Borough.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\MileEndRd367.PoliceReview2010.doc

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



Agenda ltem 4.2

Committee : Date

Licensing Sub Committee 21 September 2010 Unclassified LSC 30/011

Classification Report No. Agenda ltem
No.

Report of Colin Perrins

Head of Trading Standards and Commercial Tite Licensing Act 2003

Originating Officer:
Kathy Driver
Acting Principal Licensing Officer

Application to vary the Premises Licence
for Real Flavour, 221 East India Dock Road,
London E14 0ED

Ward affected
East India and Lansbury

1.0 Summary

Applicant:
Name and

Address of Premises:

Licence sought:

Objectors:

2.0 Recommendations

Juned Ahmed

Real Flavour

221 East India Dock Road
London E14 OED

Licensing Act 2003

Extension of hours for Late Night
Refreshment

Planning Department
Local Resident

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
Mohshin Ali

020 7364 5498

Page 93



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Background

This is an application for a premises licence for Real Flavour, 221 East
India Dock Road, London E14 OED.

A copy of the existing licence is enclosed as Appendix 1. An
application for transfer has been made to change the licence holder to
Mr Juned Ahmed. No representations have been made against the
transfer however the amended licence has yet to be issued.

The current hours are as follows:

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Thursday until 23:30 hours
Friday and Saturday until midnight.

Hours premises are open to the public :
Monday to Thursday until 23:30 hours
Friday and Saturday until midnight.

A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 2.

The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment:
Monday to Sunday until 02:00 hours

Hours premises is open to the public:
Monday to Sunday until 02:00 hours

A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 3.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 7™ January 2008.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Government Minister, the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
This is available on the Government’s website, www.culture.gov.uk. It
was substantially revised on the 28 June 2007.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Page 94



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

6.0

6.1

Representations

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the following:

Planning Department — Appendix 4

Local Resident - See Appendix 5

All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Metropolitan Police

The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
Planning

Health and Safety

Noise (Environmental Health)

Trading Standards

Child Protection

In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

e the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

e the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

The objections cover allegations of
¢ Noise while the premise is in use
¢ Noise leakage from the premises

There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

Licensing Officer Comments

The Licensing Section is not a responsible authority and therefore has
no ability to make any relevant representations. The following therefore
is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Page 95



6.2

6.3

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

X/
A X4

As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out this their functions.” It is a key mechanism for promoting
best practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
(1.6).

Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it if
they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.7).

Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.10)

Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.7).

The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S. 10.24).

The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives
should be paramount at all times. Where there are objections to an
application and the committee believes that changing the licensing
hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different
hours from those requested.” (10.20)

Mandatory conditions must be imposed (7.67) and censorship
avoided (7.69).

Routine conditions about drink promotions are not permitted but can
be imposed in an appropriate circumstances (7.79). The Office of
Fair Trading’s Advice also needs to be considered, namely that
minimum prices setting is not permitted.

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises which primarily sells alcohol providing they are accompanied
by an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

Page 96



6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder or premises management
cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing objectives.” (2.38)

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to to
address the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the
relevant responsible authorities.

In Appendices 6-10 Members are given general advice, and also have
explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and
other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

Exemptions

There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Schedule 1 Part 2 of the Act states that entertainment in churches,
Morris dancing (and accompanying music if live and unamplified) and
incidental music are not licensable activities-that is no conditions can be
set for them.

Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.

Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance.”

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

Page 97



7.6 Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to
do so.

8.0 Legal Comments

8.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

9.0 Finance Comments

9.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

10.0 Appendices
Appendix 1 A copy the existing licence.
Appendix 2 A copy of the application for variation.
Appendix 3 Maps of the area
Appendix 4  Representation of Planning Department
Appendix 5 Representations of Local resident
Appendix 6  Licensing Officer comments on noise while premises is in use
Appendix 7  Licensing Officer comments on Acting As A Magnet
attracting The Young Who Then Engage In Anti-Social

Behaviour

Appendix 8 Licensing Officer comments on access and egress
problems

Appendix 9 Licensing Officer comments on Planning

Appendix 10 Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 98



Appendix 1

Page 99



Page 100



TOWER HAM LETS Certificate Number

% Licence / Registration 10430

(Oriental Takeaway and Cafe)
221 East India Dock Road
London

E14 0OED

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The provision of late night refreshment

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by John Cruse -

) Team Leader Licensing

Date: 12 January 2006

EastindiaDockRd221 fic.doc 1

-

Receipt Number Fee Paid Fee Req. Date Initial
ol A5 4 Lap 28l i0lpen BT

Page 101

TLA\LoT7D




2

TOWIR HAMLETS

LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number

10430

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

(Oriental Takeaway and Cafe)

221 East India Dock Road

Post town
London

Post code
E14 OED

Telelihone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The provision of late night refreshment

EastlndiaDockRd221.lic.doc

Page 102




The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Late Night Refreshment
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday until 23:30 hours

Friday and Saturday until midnight

The opening hours of the premises

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday from 11:00 hours to 23:30 hours
Friday, Saturday from 11:00 hours to midnight

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

Not applicable

EastindiaDockRd221 lic.doc 3

Page 103



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Mrs. Betty Hoang

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Not applicable

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Not applicable

EastindiaDockRd221 lic.doc 4

Page 104




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

None applicable

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None applicable

Annex 3 - Condjtions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
Not Applicable

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:
28" October 2005

EastindiaDockRd221.lic.doc 5

Page 105



TOWIR HAMLATS

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 10430

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

(Oriental Takeaway and Cafe)
221 East India Dock Road

Post town Post code
London E14 OED
Telephone number
020 7537 9247
Where the licence is time limited the dates
N/A
Licensable activities authorised by the The provision of late night refreshment
licence
The times the licence authorises the Late Night Refreshment
carrying out of licensable activities Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday
until 23:30 hours
Friday and Saturday until midnight
EastindiaDockRd221 lic.doc 6

Page 106




The opening hours of the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder of
premises licence

Where the licence authorises supplies of
alcohol whether these are on and / or off
supplies

Registered number of holder, for example
company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor

where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises by
children is restricted or prohibited

EastindiaDockRd221.lic.doc

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday from
11:00 hours to 23:30 hours
Friday, Saturday from 11:00 hours to midnight

Mrs. Betty Hoang

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

No restrictions

Page 107



Page 108



Appendix 2

Page 109



Page 110



-3

LICENSING ACT 2003

This form should be completed and forwarded to:
London Borough of Tower Hamlets,
Licensing Section, Mulberry Place (AH), PO Box 55739,
5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY.

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.
e Jun€d> Aumen .. (INSEME NAMe(S) Of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number i

=1
#)

{

Part 1 — Premises Details \ e
ADING STANDERYS |
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance su e)‘/ map r%feéeljmogmcription “
Keac TLAVO UL
221 ERST (NDIA Dok ROAD R
s FEnGING
LoWDON R
€1y 06D e ‘
Posttown || oND O Postcode |EI4 0CLS

Telephone number at premises (f any) | SRR

Non-domestic rateable value of premises J £ ‘ ‘g OG

MALICENSING\Word97'2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises\NewPremise 160 doc 1

Page 111



Part 2 — Applicant details

refophone aumb P
telephone number ;
E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises

address
Post Town | [ Postcode |
Part 3 - Variation
Please tick ye7/
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? ']
If not, when do you want the variation to take effect from? & ‘

Day Month | Year

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
WE Wy, 4D Gerve  ciTomey D
Lf”lLQ f\/\@\/\/\—’/ Q,/‘) (% 0 mﬁ‘) /W
O COST ovrsyle bany 9 (WL

ond £n A -{LJZ 6@A t%jdi)
IW NN ﬁz/w v

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people ")3 )

are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend

M. LICENSING Wordd7 2003 Lic Act_Templates Application Forms Premise Premises.0U6.doc 2

Page 112



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

j) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
)‘ ~entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill-in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

M TICENSING Word97 2003 Lic Act_Templates:Application Forms Premise Premises 006 doe

Page 113

Please tick yes

O

O O0ooooao

DEJ\DDD



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

i
|

(please read guidance note 2) ( i
I Outdoors | []
i i

i ,
| Indoors O

? Both j 0

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
-] guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
| for the performance of plays at different times to those listed i

sai the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) |

a
Sun
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors
timings (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day Start Finish | Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue % ,,
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

read guidance note 4)
Thur |
i
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
! 1 for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

S5 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

a
Sun
MLK ‘I';?\'i%lN(i‘ Wurd()% 2003 Lic Act Templates Apphication Forms Premise-Pretmises 046 dot 4

Page 114




Cc

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

““““““““ read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
""""""" for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

M LICENSING Waord97 2002 Lic Act_Templates Application Forms Premise Premises. 006 dog 5

Page 115




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 1
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors 0
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish | Both 0
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
I I entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises ¢ .

"""""""" for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | note 5)
Sun
MTICENSING Word97:200) Lic Act_Templates Applicaton Forms Premise-Premises QU6 duc 6

Page 116



E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors 0

Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
o for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun
F
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both 0
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
1 (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun
MeLICENSING Word97 2003 Lic Act_TemplatesApplication Forms Premise Premises. 006 doc 7

Page 117




G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

' Indoors 0O

dance indoors or outdoors or both - please tick |

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2) i

timings (please read ' Outdoors | []

guidance note 6) |

Day | Start | Finish ' Both )

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
.................. 1L_

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
""""""""""""""""""""""""" (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
------------------------------ for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in

i the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

a
- Sun
M OLICENSING WordD7 2603 Lic Act_Templates- Applicanon Forms Frenise Premises 006.doc 3

Page 118




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

description to that be providing

falling within (e), {f) or

(a)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors |

Mon ouAtdoors or both — please tick (please read Outdoors 0

,,,,,,,, guidance note 2)
Both n

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed |

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

UISTSU SU— description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
| guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat : Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

M LICENSING Word97 2003 Lic Act_Templates Application Forms Premise -Premises. 006.doc 9

Page 119



Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors

(please read guidance note 2)

indoors or outdoors or both - please tick =
Outdoors 0
]

Day Start Finish Both

Mon | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for

1 making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
""""""""""""""""""""""""" for provision of facilities for making music at different times to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat ) guidance note 5)

Sun

MLICENSING Wordy7 2063 e Act Templates Appheaton Forms Fremise Premuses 006 doc 10

Page 120




J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | INdoors O

note 2) Outdoors [
Both O

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing
Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
************* for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
“those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun
M LICENSING Word97 2003 Lic Act Templates Appheation Forms Premise Premises. 000 doc 11

Page 121



K

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
for entertainment of a | you will be providing
similar description to
that falling withinior j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon - Outdoors O
_____________________________________ guidance note 2)
Both O
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, oo
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for @
____________________________________ entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or J*
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
..................................... description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun
MOPTCENSING Wordt7 2003 Tic Act_Templates Apphicaton Forms Premise Premises. 006 doc 12

Page 122



L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both -
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2) 1

guidance note 6) Outdoors

i

Indoors =2
O
L]

!
|
Day Start Finish Both }
Mon | ¢ Adi] 24m Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

"""""""""""" SC(‘J\{\f} *{j‘c"\kk‘/(‘v‘\;}(i"" ‘ch’k % (VU‘(%
Tue iy Am | 1am | A roed chucken ) ey Je SE

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur BWAM {5 am \

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

Wed t i ffi ) 2.‘% v

Fri HAM | 7 am - : : -
"""""""""""""""""""""""""" for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat L | Lama | guidance note 5)
SUT ] e | Zam s
M LICENSING Word97 2003 Lic Act_Templates Application Forms' Premise Premises. 006.doc 13

Page 123




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for g On the |

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read | premises O

timings (please read guidance note 7) off th

guidance note 6) ' O

i premises

Day Start Finish ‘ Both 0O

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
""""""""""""""""""""""""" read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
"""""""""""""""""""""""" for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

= column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

ri g

Sat

Sun

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 8)

N[ A

AMOLICENSING Word97 200!

3l Act Templates Apphicanon borms Prermse Premises 006 dac
ey i 14

Page 124




™

)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day ' Start | Finish

Mon m (e J e

Tue ) o |80

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

|
Wed oo & oo

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Thur " i ;3\ o7
—
P oo |80 eo

Sun L e

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

MUBHCENSING Ward97 2603 T Act_Templates Apphcanon Forms Premise Prenmses (66 dio

Page 125

15




Please tick yes
O
[

¢« | have enclosed the premises licence

« | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence
If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence. or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

~

SEEICENSING Wardo? 2003 L Act_Templates Appheation Forms Promise Premises f100 de 16

N

Page 126



P Descnbe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as &
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

Ne adeoliel e N N

A o ; _1 _4, L
N mausic keix r\w Pu\pm p } let ¢ (Ot v Gl
A A

—y

: - oV M e
CTU Canes oo 4y adsr kel ¢ oo dbon T press

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

S - . . { e N . :
Tt s COTU (aamoree indide. thae 'chLQ_,(_;\_ N

L Ay

c) Public safety

(VY (avwes o

d) The prevention of public nuisance

N s WA W0 (U ke ?\cu?;\&\ %":Zb\ \&*i ies '\/\,46\«{‘ ,

e} The protection of children from harm

CCT VU Comad o .

MULICENSING Word97 20023 Lic Act Tempiutes Application Farms Premise Fremises G606 di 17
- b

Page 127




Piease tick yes

¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee O
* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

others where applicable By
¢  |understand that | must now advertise my application -
* | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation -
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will o

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTIONTO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE

STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158

OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A

FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises |
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11).

icence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
If signing on behalf of the

applicant please state in what capacity.

4@(“

Signature
Date o710
Capacity LilENLES HOLDQ/{

Where the premises licence is jointly held signatur
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicito
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the ap

e of 2nd applicant (the current
r or other authorised agent (please
plicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and addres
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

s for correspondence associate

Post town |

| Post code |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspon

d with you by e-maii your e-mail address (optional)

N LICENSNG WanduT 20067 Fae Act_emplates Application Forms Premis

o Premises G006 do 18

Page 128



Appendix 3

Page 129



Page 130



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

- Scale 1:814

Map of: Notes:

221 East India Dock
Road

Produced 8 September 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital
data and incorporating surveyed revision avaitable at this date.
© Crown Copyright 1998.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

http://ahgisws01 /servlet/com.esri.esrimap.EsrimapE)ServiceI:IIaén_rOV__Wards&Client. .. 08/09/2010
age



GIS viewer - Map

Page 1 of |

T
v
-

‘34;’“4‘"& \l_ \x T
¥
§
P
LR

POl e Y
g “‘”L‘»—«irw”’? P AU S Y
) ”_’,a«\-‘{/‘ V”':iﬂ/)/\:‘\ I ST Y
"\:,«” "‘i .%/-”‘ ; ]
g
LT

Map of:

221 East India Dock
Road

Produced 8 September 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital
data and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date.
© Crown Copyright 1998,

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

http://ahgisws0 l/servlet/com.esri.esrimelig

Scale 1:1228

Notes:

Esrim

age

a_ré&iﬁrviceName=OV Wards&Client... 08/09/2010



Appendix 4

Page 133



Page 134



i

Development & Renewal Directorate

Planning Enforcement
Mulberry Place (AH)

To Licensing Department PO Box 55739
From Planning Enforcement E Clgve gzisgigf;t
. ondon
Contac_t Cain Duncan Tel 020 7364 3975
Extension 3975 Fax 020 7364 5415
Date 29/07/2010 e-mail: cain.duncan@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Our Ref. N/A www.towerhamlets.gov.uk
Your Ref.

Subject Licensing Objection

Objection to the Variation of the Premises License for 221 East India Dock
Road, London, E14 OED

The Planning Department wishes to object to the granting of a variation to the
premises license at 221 East India Dock Road on the basis that the supply of hot
food until 0200 hours every day would cause a public nuisance to residents late at
night and into the early hours of the morning. Approving the hours sought would
impact on people living in the vicinity of the premises by way of increased noise
nuisance from the premise itself and customers coming and going from the area.

We accept that business performs an important function in supporting a night time
economy. However, this has to balance against the needs of residents who
reasonably expect a level of “quiet” late into the evening. Due to the close proximity
of the premise to surrounding residential dwellings, it is considered that the granting
of a license to sell hot food until 0200 hours, 7 days a week would be detrimental to
the amenity of the neighbouring properties in the late evening and early morning,
especially week days and Sunday.

Public Nuisance

Reference should be made to the Council's Licensing Policy and the framework hours for
the operation of Licensed Premises. In particular, paragraph 12.7 states that more
scrutiny should be given to premises operating past midnight on Friday and Saturdays,
past 11.30pm on Mondays to Thursdays and past 10.30pm on Sundays. In particular the
following points should be taken into consideration:

« The location of the premises and the general character of the area in which the
premises are situated. (i.e. does the area include residential or business premises
likely to be adversely affected).

» The proposed hours during which licensable activities will be take place and the
proposed hours during which customers will be permitted to remain on the
premises.

* The adequacy of the applicant’s proposals to address the issues of (a) the
prevention of crime and disorder and (b) the prevention of public nuisance.

Page 135



+ Where the premises have been previously licensed, the past operation of the
premises.

« Whether customers have access to public transport when arriving at or leaving the
premises at night time and in the early hours of the morning.

» The proximity of the premises to other licensed premises in the vicinity and the
hours of those other premises.

The location of the premises is in an area where residential properties are likely to be
adversely affected by noise from people entering, leaving and loitering around the
premises. Inadequate details have been provided by the applicant to explain how these
issues will be managed. Further to this, the applicant is proposing to sell hot food until
2am yet has specified a closing time of 1am.

The planning department believes that the hours being applied for are excessive for
the area and will set a precedent for the late opening of other premises in the vicinity.

Conclusion

Planning Enforcement do not support the application for the variation of the premises
license at 221 East India Dock Road as the increased opening hours are likely to cause a
public nuisance to surrounding residential occupiers as a result of the late night comings
and goings of customers. The 2am closing will not maintain a balance between the rights
of residents to a period of piece and quiet late at night and the commercial businesses of

the area.

The Planning Department would request that if Members are minded to grant this
application that they consider reduced opening hours for the premises such as:

Sun ~ Thurs 11am ~ 11.30pm
Fri —~ Sat 11am to 12.30am

Cain Duncan
Planning Enforcement Officer

Page 136



Appendix 5

Page 137



Page 138



From;

Sent: 23 August 2010 13:01
To: licensing

Subject: REF: 042170

To whom it may concern

| here by email you regarding the above ref: 042170

| strongly object to the proposal of the opening hours of the Real Favors 221 east India
dock road.

Loud noise eg (extrator fan )will disturb people while sleeping due to the fan noise keeping
it open till late will attract bad crowed and therefore it will be difficult for residents like me to
live there.

Kind Regrads

Lutfa Ali

25/08/2010

Page 139



Page 140



i

Appendix 6

Page 141



Page 142



Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition"‘Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing
conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council's Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

« hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times

e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

o Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

¢ Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

« Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

Page 143



¢ Conditions controlling the placing of refuse
Conditions controlling noxious smells

¢ Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resuiting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Heaith
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 144



Appendix 7

Page 145



Page 146



Acting As A Magnet Attracting The Young Who Then Engage
In Anti-Social Behaviour

General Advice

Members will need to consider whether any of the problems alleged to be
associated with young people are the responsibility of the premises. Are they
encouraging gangs in any way? If not, there may not be any proportionate
conditions that can be applied? Are these patrons of the premises?

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application. However, hours may be an important issue.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate (in relation to the behaviour of patrons who have left the
premises) but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such control
and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of the
evening and night time economy.” (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the
Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

CCTV (outside the premises)

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
Signage

Cumulative Impact

There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an
area is saturated following representations. However the process for this
involves wide consultation and cannot come from representations about a
particular application. (See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy).

Police Powers

Page 147



The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.40).

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998
The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

® & e 6 o o

Page 148



Appendix 8

Page 149



Page 150



Access and Egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Section 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council's Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.10).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.10)

The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 12.8 of the
licensing policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night
trading.

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):

Page 151



« hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times

e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

s Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

« Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

o Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annex G).
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)

Page 152



Appendix 9

Page 153



Page 154



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 155



Page 156



Appendix 10

Page 157



Page 158



Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows:
Sunday to Thursday 06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight

(see 12.8 Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following

e Location
e Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the

premises are open to the public
e The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance
e Previous history
e Access to public transport
e Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours
(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

¢ Theatres

¢ Cinemas

e Premises with club premises certificates

e Premises licensed for off sales only

Page 159



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 160



Agenda ltem 4.3

Committee: Date:

Licensing Sub-Committee 21 September 2010 Unclassified LSC 31/011

Classification: Report No. Agenda ltem No.

Report of: Colin Perrins

Head of Trading Standards and Commercial

Originating Officer:
Mohshin Ali
Acting Senior Licensing Officer

Title: Licensing Act 2003

Application to Vary the Premises Licence for
Denni’s News, 15 Swaton Road, London E3
4ES

Ward affected:
Bromley by Bow

1.0 Summary
Applicant:

Name and

Address of Premises:

Licence sought:

Representations:

2.0 Recommendations

Mr Dinesh Kanzaria

Denni’s News
15 Swaton Road
London

E3 4ES

Licensing Act 2003 — Premises variation
- To extend the layout of the premises

Local Residents

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
Mohshin Ali

020 7364 5498

Page 161



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Background

This is an application for a variation of the premises licence for Denni’s
News, 15 Swaton Road, London E3 4ES.

Due to recent directions from Information Governance, personal details
have been redacted from the report, however, the originals are on file
and can be produced by the Licensing Officer if required.

A copy of the existing premises licence is enclosed for information in
Appendix 1.

A copy of the existing plan of the premises is enclosed in Appendix 2.
A copy of the variation application is enclosed as Appendix 3.

The applicant has described the nature of the variation as follows:
“To add a three meter extension to the front of the premises and
include the existing store room within the existing licensed area”

A copy of the new plan showing the layout of the premises is enclosed in
Appendix 4. Members may wish to note that these works have already
been carried out by the applicant.

A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 5.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 7" January 2008.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Government Minister, the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
This is available on the Government’s website, www.culture.gov.uk. It
was last revised on 29" March 2010.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Page 162



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

Representations

All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and
an explanation for rejection given in writing

Interested party as defined in Section 13 (3) of the Licensing Act 2003 is
limited to persons living in the vicinity of the premises, their
representatives and local businesses in the vicinity of the premises and
their representatives. Essentially, the interested party making the
representation should show by what they say that they, or those they
represent are sufficiently close to be personally affected by the
application.

Only a responsible authority or an interested party can make a
representation. Both of these terms are defined by statute, in Section 13
of the Licensing Act 2003.

There are two tests for an interested party and only one for a responsible
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely
than not.

Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Interested parties and
their representatives have to meet this test.

The Secretary of State recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit
of the doubt should be given to the interested party making the
representation.

Section 182 Advice by the DCMS concerning relevant, vexatious and
frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 6.

All the representations in this report have been considered by the
relevant officer (Licensing Services Manager) and determined to have
met the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

5.10 This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant

representations have been made by local residents.

5.11 In relation to the application and the representations, the personal details

such as emails, phone numbers and signatures have been redacted for
the purposes of identity theft protection. The Licensing Officer has the
original documents on file.

Page 163



5.12 Please see Appendix 7 for a petition that has been submitted by local
residents. The petition makes references to time extension of the
premises licence. However, Members should note that the applicant is
not seeking to change the timings of the existing premises licence.

5.13 Please see Appendix 8 for the list of residents on the petition on an
excel spreadsheet.

5.14 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Metropolitan Police

The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).

Planning

Health and Safety

Noise

Trading Standards

Child Protection

5.15 In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. In addition the licensing section
consulted on a 40 m basis.

5.16 Only objections that relate to the following licensing objectives are
relevant:
e the prevention of crime and disorder
e public safety
e the prevention of public nuisance
e the protection of children from harm

5.17 Essentially, the local residents oppose the application because they feel
that the applicant has not explained how within the context of the
variation they will meet all of the above licensing objectives, particularly:
= the prevention of crime and disorder
= the prevention of public nuisance
» public safety

6.0 Licensing Officer Comments

6.1 The Licensing Section is not a responsible authority and therefore has
no ability to make any relevant representations. The following therefore
is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice (See 6.2). Members may depart from the
Council’s Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they
consider it appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their
decision.

Page 164



6.2 Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

6.3

X/
o

X/
L X4

As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out this their functions.” It is a key mechanism for promoting
best practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
(1.6).

Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it if
they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.7).

Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.10)

Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.7).

The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S.10.24).

The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives
should be paramount at all times. Where there are objections to an
application and the committee believes that changing the licensing
hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different
hours from those requested.” (10.20)

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises providing they are accompanied by an adult. It is not
necessary to make this a condition.

Page 165



6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder or premises management
cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing objectives.” (2.38)

The Council’s licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

In Appendices 9 - 15 Members are given general advice, and also have
explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and
other legislation relating to the matters in the representations.

Exemptions

There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Schedule 1 Part 2 of the Act states that entertainment in churches,
Morris dancing (and accompanying music if live and unamplified) and
incidental music are not licensable activities-that is no conditions can be
set for them.

Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.

Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance.”

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to
do so.

Page 166



8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

Legal Comments
The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.
Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 167



10.0 Appendices

Appendix 1

Appendix 2

Appendix 3

Appendix 4

Appendix 5

Appendix 6

Appendix 7

Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Appendix 10

Appendix 11

Appendix 12

Appendix 13

Appendix 14

Appendix 15

A copy of the current premises licence

A copy of the existing plan of the premises

A copy of the variation application

A copy of the new plan layout of the premises

Maps of the premises in the surrounding area
Section 182 Advice by the DCMS concerning relevant,
vexatious and frivolous representations

A petition submitted by local residents
The list of residents on the petition on an excel

spreadsheet

Licensing Officer comments on noise while the premise is
in use

Licensing Officer comments on access/egress problems
Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder on the
premises

Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder from
patrons leaving the premises

Section 182 Advice by the DCMS concerning public
safety

Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 168



Appendix 1

Page 169



Page 170



rﬂv} TOWER HAMLETS Certificate Number
% Licence / Registration 13027

(Denni’s News)
15 Swaton Road
London
E34ES

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by John Cruse

g Z Team Leader Licensing

Date: 3" February 2009

M: \Llcensmg\WordQ?\?.OOB LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\SwatonRd15.doc Page 1 of 7
O : ¥ Receipt Number (43 oFee Pmdéﬂé afee Req. — Date 2isles Initial _—e=me

Page 171



LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 13027

Part 1 - Premises details

% Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Denni’s News)
15 Swaton Road

Post town Post code
London E3 4ES

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

; N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\SwatonRd15.doc Page 20of7

Page 172



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

The sale by retail of alcohol
+« Monday to Sunday, from 09:00 hours to 23:00 hours

The opening hours of the premises

¢ Monday to Sunday, from 07:00 hours to 23:00 hours

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

Off sales only

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
{(where applicable)

N/A

M:\Licensing\Word9712003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\SwatonRd15.doc Page 3 of 7

Page 173




Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence heid by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Number: [ ]I
Issuing Authority: IS

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence

M:\Licensing'Word9712003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\SwatonRd15.doc Page 4 of 7

Page 174




Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
1. No nudity or semi nudity permitted.

2. All deliveries and the collection of refuse will take place during the day time
hours.

3. Staff shall ask any persons who appear to be under the age of 18 for PASS
approved ldentifications, passport or photo driving licences.

4. No employee under the age of 18 years of age will be responsible for the sale
of intoxicating liquor.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing
authority
1. CCTV shall be operated and maintained as the requirements of the
Metropolitan Police. The CCTV recordings shall be kept for a minimum

period of 31 days and made available to an Authorised Officer or a Police
Officer on request.

2. A refusals book and incidents book to be kept and maintained.

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

29 August 2008

M:\LicensingWord9712003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\SwatonRd15.doc Page 5 of 7

Page 175



Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 13027

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Denni’s News)
15 Swaton Road

Post town Post code
London E3 4ES
} Telephone number

020 7987 1750

Where the licence is time limited the
dates N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the
licence The sale by retail of alcohol

Mi\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\SwatonRd15.doc Page 8 of 7

Page 176




The times the licence authorises | The sale by retail of alcohol
the carrying out of licensable ¢ Monday to Sunday, from 09:00 hours to
activities 23:00 hours

The opening hours of the
premises ¢ Monday to Sunday, from 07:00 hours to

23:00 hours

Name, (registered) address of holder
of premises licence

Where the licence authorises supplies
of alcohol whether these are on and / | Off sales only
or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number, charity N/A
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence | Mr Dinesh Kanzaria
authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises
by children is restricted or prohibited No restrictions

M:\LicensingWord97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\SwatonRd15.doc Page 7 of 7

Page 177



Page 178



Appendix 2

Page 179



Page 180



DENNI'S NEWS,15,Swaton Road, London E3 4ES

main entrance

store

7
7

toiemeswj P
wife

H
o
[

Hog

crea
ood | treezpr
rdge

Lo COUMEBE

| door
i COUNTER

Z/ﬁ,’h&)’ﬂ{f.wa(q'nre oxt.

pirits Cotinted doar

_spits | cios _ baterieel 2™ | chocusweenicions

i grocery

e 2
pirinks|
r.i

grogery

Greceny]

D T ing
Prepared for :- Mr.D. Kanzaria

Application for grant of a Premises Licence
Scale 1:100 Ref. AD42/805120/P1/21/08/2008

0 im 2m 3m 4m 5m

Page 181



Page 182



Appendix 3

Page 183



Page 184



[insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number {optional )|

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
if you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.
Dinesh Kanzaria
W .oivienmnecreacrranarenn ........being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a
{Insert name(s) of applicant)
premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

| 13027

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference, or description

Denni's News,
15 Swaton Road,

London,
Post town Post code
London E3 4ES
Telephone number at premises (if any) l I l
Non-dornestic rateable value of premises l £ £4.400 J

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number [ 1

E-mail address
(optional)

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode JSUTE

A

Page 185

&

o
« s - o R



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick Yyes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

Day Month  Year

if not do you want the variation to take effect from T T T T T

if your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more peaple are expected to attend the
premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend I ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

To add a three meter extension to the front of the premises and include the
existing store room within the existing licensed area

Page 186




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Please tick ¥ yes

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
<)
d)
e}
f)
g
h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

fitms (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestting entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box )
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i} or (j}

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol {if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 187

oo0ooo ooao

gono



A

Plays
Standard days and

Will the performance of a play take place Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

— guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors Indoors

o‘rbou,td‘ogr,s or both - please tick [Y](please Outdoors
read guidance note 2}

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 188




C

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sparting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling | Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment Indoors

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both - please

Standard days and tick {Y] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Page 189




Sun

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place | Indoors
Standard days and indaors or outdaors or bath - please tick [Y]

o - Outdoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2}

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

1 {please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Qutdoors
% guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur

Page 190



Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place Indoors

dance indaors or outdoors_or both — please tick [Y] Outdoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sat 5)

Sun

H

Anything of a
similar description
to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoor
outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoor
Mon Both
7

Page 191




Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance
note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e),
{f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Provision of
facilities for
making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will
be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors | Indoors

or outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (please Outdoors

read guidance note 2)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
provision of facilities for making music entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 192




J

Provision of Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoors

facilities for outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (see guidance

dancing note 2} Outdoors

Standard days and

timings (please read Both

guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please

read guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
~~~~~~~~~~~ | the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
ot read guidance note 5)
Sun

K

% Provision of Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you

facilities for will be providing

entertainment of a

similar description

to that falling

within l or J

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoor
outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoor

Mon Both

Page 193



Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or }
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within | or | at different times to those listed in the

S column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

:§ Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Outdoars
Standard days and please tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sat

Sun

10

Page 194



M

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for On the premises

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box Y) S -

timings (please read (please read guidance note 7) the premises

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Man State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol {please read
guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

N

Please highlight any aduit entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children {please read guidance note 8)

There are no services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary
to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue

11

Page 195



Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
remaved as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

To extend the the existing licensed area

Please tick ¥ yes

I have enclosed the premises licence 7

i have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence (] If you have not ticked

one of these boxes
please fill in reasons
for not including the
licence, or part of it,
below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

12

Page 196




P

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result

of the proposed variation:
a) General ~ all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e) (please read guidance note 9)

This application is to extend the existing licensed area

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

NO CHANGE

¢} Public safety

NO CHANGE

d) The prevention of public nuisance

NO CHANGE

e} The protection of children from harm

NO CHANGE

13

Page 197



Please tick ¥ yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee EZI
* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and m
others where applicable
* lunderstand that | must now advertise my application E/]
* Ihave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation ,:/]
* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application wilt
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state
in what capacity.

i

DETZ IO 1's W AT1 514001 ) 1 N R
C".padty _..Dorset Licensing - authorised agents for applicants.

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2™ applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Capacﬂi’{y/ . . /,,//"/
DQIACLLLCCHSIL}g?au[hc)rlhwa,ge,n{.s,fo;apphcamg

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Poole ]

Telephone number {if any)

If you woulg preLr us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

14

Page 198



Appendix 4

Page 199



Page 200



DENNI'S NEWS,15,Swaton Road, London E3 4ES

main entrance

fraezers

| drinks

convenience foods

s
s

=

Lonvenighcs foods

] dairy
i cooler

conveniergs loods

nitets

N

N [-cs cream treezer

countar

wine & beet coclers

Dorset Licensing

Prepared for ;- Mr.D. Kanzaria

Application for variation of a Premises Licence
Scale 1:100 Ref. AD42/805120/P4/14072010

0 im 2m 3m 4m 5m

Page 201




Page 202



Appendix 5

Page 203



Page 204



Page 1 of |

GIS viewer - Map

500

Scale 1

Notes:

Map of:

data and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date.

Produced 7 September 2010 from Crdnance Survey digital
© Crown Copyright 1998

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey
Supplied by London Borough of Towsr Hamlets

Licence Number: LA100019288

15 Swaton Rd

07/09/2010

OV_Wards&Client...

hitp://ahgisws01/servlet/com.esri .esrimap,Esrima;pfagéeQ%



Page 1 of |

GIS viewer - Map

M ap

1250

1
2
©
3]
n

Notes:

Map of:

data and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date.

Produced 7 September 2010 frem Ordnance Survey digital
© Crown Copyright 1998.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior

permission of Ordnance Survey
Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Licence Number: LA100019288

15 Swaton Rd

07/09/2010

1ent...

.

Name=0V_ Wards&Cl

1ce

.

//ahgiswsO1/servlet/com.esri.esrinﬁggéng%rv

.

http



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of |

Scale 1:2500

Map of: Notes:

15 Swaton Rd

Produced 7 September 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital
data and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date.
© Crown Copyright 1998

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

http://ahgisws01 /servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimamgéeg@?=OV_Wards&Client... 07/09/2010



Page 208



Appendix 6

Section 182 Advice by the DCMS
RELEVANT, VEXATIOUS AND FRIVOLOUS REPRESENTATIONS

9.8 A representation would only be “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of
the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing
objectives. For example, a representation from a local businessman which
argued that his business would be commercially damaged by a new
licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a
representation that nuisance caused by the new premises would deter
customers from entering the local area and the steps proposed by the
applicant to control that nuisance were inadequate would be relevant.
There is no requirement for an interested party or responsible authority to
produce a recorded history of problems at a premises to support their
representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new premises.
Further information for interested parties about the process for making
representations is available in “Guidance for interested parties: Making
representations” which can be found on the DCMS website.

9.9 The “cumulative impact” on the licensing objectives of a concentration of
multiple licensed premises may also give rise to a relevant
representation when an application for the grant or variation of a
premises licence is being considered, but not in relation to an application
for review which must relate to an individual premises.

9.10 It is for the licensing authority to determine whether any representation
by an interested party is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what might
ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. Vexation may arise
because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge will
therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Frivolous
representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of
seriousness. An interested party who is aggrieved by a rejection of their
representations on these grounds may challenge the authority’s decision
by way of judicial review.

Page 209



9.11 Licensing authorities should not take decisions on whether
representations are relevant on the basis of any political judgement. This
may be difficult for ward councillors receiving complaints from residents
within their own wards. If consideration is not to be delegated, contrary
to the recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be
prepared by officials for consideration by the subcommittee before any
decision is taken that necessitates a hearing. Any ward councillor who
considers that their own interests are such that they are unable to
consider the matter independently should disqualify themselves.

9.12 The Secretary of State recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit
of the doubt should be given to the interested party making the
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an
opportunity for the person or body making the representation to amplify
and clarify it. If it then emerged, for example, that the representation
should not be supported, the licensing authority could decide not to take
any action in respect of the application.

9.13 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites
about how any interested party can make representations to them.

Page 210



Appendix 7

Page 211



Page 212



Isfa Uddin

Tower Hamlets
Licensing Dept
Mulberry Place(AH)
PO Box55739

5 Clove Crescent
London

El4 1BY

Date 19/10/2010

Dear sir/ Madam
Re: Extension to Denni’ News 15 Swaton Road London E3 4ES.

[ am opposing to the Three meter extension and the proposed time extension
TSS/LIC/042523

[ am a local resident, and I live in 57 Swaton road. Denni’s News agent is about 50 yards
away from my front door, this is situated by the entrance of my flat .The proposed
extension will be directly close to our entrance to the flat, this will create a narrow
passage leading to our flat. The narrow passage will create a safe haven for the drunken
people to hang around. It will effect me and my family from entering and leaving the flat
at all times.

Denni’s news is situated in a residential area next to the flats. Un fortunately this is where-
we-call-home: where we live with our family. Despite hundreds of people opposing
against this off licence, the authority have still been granted the licence. Now he wants to
extend the shop making our entrance narrower, above this he will also be selling alcohol
which will cause problems in this part of the area. This will cause more trouble to an
already troublesome area. There is often knife stabbings, one person has been killed, gun
shots have been heard more than twice, a gun was found under a car, un controlled drug
abuse. Recently police had to create a dispersal zone to control the situation. We do not
want any more crime in this area there fore I am opposing against the extension. [ hope
you will be taking our concerns in to account and will consider this case.

Thank you
Your sincerely

i

MT‘
BTH
Isfa Uddin TF{P\DQN@ {;;TﬁHDAQDS

9 0 AUG 2010

rprn, T

4



To the Licensing Authority I.BTH

Dennis News 15 Swaton Road
Re TSS/LIC/042523

Objection to Extension to the front of the shop and the opening time extension to the
above mentioned shop (Dennis News)

I Narrowing our entrance to Building

2 May Increase gathering of drunken youths in the already trouble some area
3 May hassling residents in or out of the flats

Name | Address “Kignature

A0 e b
Hever A

.V N VU

Lo/

Béaiadt
HALiMA wmmr-f
HALLAA Lepy

20 [ |e
2

) ,,hQ.LO»X 1201 0
U U 120 e
M2t
R
A YL‘/L'\’&A"’U
ZZ/D/W Ldid it

3} 1) ) Y
,

Page 214



Appendix 8

Page 215



Page 216



SIX'0L0CPIBALQ G L PHUOIBMS\E00ZID YOI Tsuoleluesalday\|eax3\Buisusoy iy

€3  uopuo] | peoy coum\sw.

Pawyy pesy |

€3 uopuoy  pEOY UOIEMS o wnbegy L
€3 | uopuoy | peoy Uojems L Bwvy oL
€3 uopuol  peoy Uolems L uenNs sl

€3  uopuoi M. _peoy uolemg
€3  uopuol peoy uoems

uppnJesuy ¢l

ulesSSNH N 2L
saidnooQ 3yl )

— —— T

cmEcmm ScmN_S_, or ;‘

UBWIUBY M 6

€3  UOpuo]  peoy uojems

€3 = uopuo] peoy uojlems

UOpuo]  peoy UOleMg

€3 = UOpuO7  pEOY UOIEMS woueyy eullleH, g
€3 UOpuO  pEoy UOIEMS W ‘wnbag ﬂ o
€3  uopuoi peoy uoems I wnbeg 4 g
€3 @ uopuoq  peoy uolemg Umccm_mzumw\H. S ,
€3 Uopuol  peoy uojunoy _ SopPMMinpAY p
€3 uopuoq  peoy uolemsg . veply ¢

€3 = UOpuUOT] | pEOY UOIBMS ] 2
€3 uopuoy  peoyuoemsill 0 c_%@m_n_‘ b
mmooymomw Nwwmhvud.d rmmﬂuui - cszw.

mmm.Emz m..: Jsuiebe uonna mﬁ UO SjUBpISal JO IsI ]

Page 217



Page 218



Appendix 9

Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing
conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council's Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):
« hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

Page 219



« Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to

respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area

quietly

Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

Conditions controlling noxious smells

Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against

potential crime prevention benefits)

¢ & o o

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 220



Appendix 10

Access and egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council's Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy, and also Section 12.5).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4)

Page 221



The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
« hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
o Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“peer garden”, or restricted in their use
e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
o Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20 and

Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)

Page 222



Appendix 11

Crime and disorder on the premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2. of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Pool of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Methods of management communication

Use of registered Door Supervisors

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTV

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Restrictions on drinking areas

Capacity

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

Signage

Seating plans

Capacity

® & O & o & & © © 6 & @& o o

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

Page 223



The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.8) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices

Other Legislation

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

Page 224



Appendix 12

Crime and disorder from patrons leaving the premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are "a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” Other controls need to be bourne in
mind. (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy).

o The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime
and disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll
of Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D
of the Licensing Policy.

Police Powers
The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to

be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Page 225



Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).
The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as
follows

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe G).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38). Conditions relating to
behaviour once they are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be
justified. (2.38)

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 226



Appendix 13

Section 182 Advice by the DCMS

Public Safety

2.19 Licensing authorities and responsible authorities should note that the
public safety objective is concerned with the physical safety of the
people using the relevant premises and not with public health, which is
dealt with in other legislation. There will of course be occasions when a
public safety condition could incidentally benefit health, but it should not
be the purpose of the condition as this would be ultra vires the 2003 Act.
Accordingly, conditions should not be imposed on a premises licence or
club premises certificate which relate to cleanliness or hygiene.

2.20 From 1 October 2006 the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order
2005 (‘the Fire Safety Order’) replaced previous fire safety legislation. As
such any fire certificate issued under the Fire Precautions Act 1971 will
have ceased to have effect. Licensing authorities should note that under
article 43 of the Fire Safety Order any conditions imposed by the
licensing authority that relate to any requirements or prohibitions that are
or could be imposed by the Order automatically cease to have effect,
without the need to vary the licence. This means that licensing
authorities should not seek to impose fire safety conditions where the
Order applies.

2.21 The exception to this will be in cases where the licensing authority
and the enforcing authority for the fire safety order are one and the same
body. For example, designated sports-grounds and stands where local
authorities enforce the fire safety order. In such circumstances fire safety
conditions should not be set in new licences, but conditions in existing
licences will remain in force and be enforceable by the licensing
authority.

2.22 The Fire Safety Order applies in England and Wales. It covers
‘general fire precautions’ and other fire safety duties which are needed to
protect ‘relevant persons’ in case of fire in and around ‘most premises’.
The Order requires fire precautions to be put in place ‘ where necessary’
and to the extent that it is reasonable and practicable in the
circumstances of the case.

Page 227



2.23 Responsibility for complying with the Order rests with the
‘responsible person’, which may be the employer, or any other person or
people who may have control of the premises. Each responsible person
must carry out a fire risk assessment which must focus on the safety in
case of fire for all ‘relevant persons’. The fire risk assessment is intended
to identify risks that can be removed or reduced and to decide the nature
and extent of the general fire precautions that need to be taken
including, where necessary, capacity limits.

2.24 The local fire and rescue authority will enforce the Order in most
premises and have the power to inspect the premises to check the
responsible person is complying with their duties under the Order. They
will look for evidence that the responsible person has carried out a
suitable fire risk assessment and acted upon the significant findings of
that assessment. If the enforcing authority is dissatisfied with the
outcome of a fire risk assessment or the action taken, they may issue an
enforcement notice that requires the responsible person to make certain
improvements or, in extreme cases, issue a prohibition notice that
restricts the use of all or part of the premises until improvements are
made.

2.25 Further information and guidance about the Order and fire safety
legislation is available from the Communities and Local Government
website www.communities.gov.uk/fire.

2.26 Where there is a requirement in other legislation for premises open to the
public or for employers to possess certificates attesting to the safety or
satisfactory nature of certain equipment or fixtures on the premises, it
would be unnecessary for a licensing condition to require possession of
such a certificate. However, it would be permissible to require as a
condition of a licence or certificate, if necessary, checks on this
equipment to be conducted at specified intervals and for evidence of
these checks to be retained by the premises licence holder or club
provided this does not duplicate or gold-plate a requirement in other
legislation. Similarly, it would be permissible for licensing authorities, if
they receive relevant representations from responsible authorities or
interested parties, to attach conditions which require equipment of
particular standards to be maintained on the premises. Responsible
authorities — such as health and safety authorities — should therefore
make clear their expectations in this respects to enable prospective
licence holders or clubs to prepare effective operating schedules and
club operating schedules.

2.27 “Safe capacities” should only be imposed where necessary for the
promotion of public safety or the prevention of disorder on the relevant
premises. For example, if a capacity has been imposed through other
legislation, it would be unnecessary to reproduce it in a premises
licence. Indeed, it would also be wrong to lay down conditions which
conflict with other legal requirements. However, if no safe capacity has
been imposed through other legislation, a responsible authority may

Page 228



consider it necessary for a new capacity to be attached to the premises
which would apply at any material time when the licensable activities are
taking place and make representations to that effect. For example, in
certain circumstances, capacity limits may be necessary in preventing
disorder, as overcrowded venues can increase the risks of crowds
becoming frustrated and hostile.

2.28 As noted above, a capacity limit should not be imposed as a
condition of the licence on fire safety grounds (unless the licensing
authority and the enforcing authority for fire safety purposes are the
same) since, under article 43 of the Fire Safety Order, it would have no
effect and so would not be enforceable.

2.29 The special provisions made for dancing, amplified and unamplified
music in section 177 of the 2003 Act apply only to premises with a
“permitted capacity” of not more than 200 persons. In this context, the
capacity must be where the fire and rescue authority has made a
recommendation on the capacity of the premises under the Fire Safety
Order. For any application for a premises licence or club premises
certificate for premises without an existing permitted capacity where the
applicant wishes to take advantage of the special provisions set out in
section 177 of the 2003 Act, the applicant should conduct their own risk
assessment as to the appropriate capacity of the premises. They should
send their recommendation to the fire and rescue authority who will
consider it and then decide what the “permitted capacity” of those
premises should be.

2.30 Whilst the Cinematograph (Safety) Regulations 1955 (S.1 1995/1129)
which contained a significant number of regulations in respect of fire
safety provision at cinemas, no longer apply, applicants taking
advantage of the “grandfather rights” pursuant to Schedule 8 to the 2003
Act will have been subject to conditions which re-state those regulations
in their new premises licence or club premises certificate. Any holders of
a converted licence seeking to remove these conditions and reduce the
regulatory burden on them (to the extent to which that can be done while
still promoting the licensing objectives), would need to apply to vary their
converted licences or certificates. When considering variation
applications or applications for new licences, licensing authorities and
responsible authorities should recognise the need for steps to be taken
to assure public safety at these premises in the absence of the 1995
Regulations.

2.31 Public safety includes the safety of performers appearing at any
premises.

Page 229



Page 230



Appendix 14

Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to

enforcement by Planning.

Page 231



Page 232



Appendix 15

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows
Sunday to Thursday 06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight

(see 12.8 Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following
¢ Location
e Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public
e The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance
e Previous history
e Access to public transport
o Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours
(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

e Theatres

s Cinemas

¢ Premises with club premises certificates

s Premises licensed for off sales only

Page 233



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 234



	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	4.1 Application to Review the Premises Licence for Low Cost Food and Wine, 367 Mile End Road, London E3 4QS (LSC 29/011
	Low Cost Food & Wine Appendices Only

	4.2 Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Real Flavour, 221 East India Dock Road, London E14 0ED (LSC 30/011)
	Real Flavour Appendices Only

	4.3 Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Denni's News, 15 Swaton Road, London E3 4ES (LSC 31/011)
	Denni's News Appendices Only


